
  February 24, 2022 at 10:30 AM 

This meeting is being held in accordance with the Brown Act as currently in effect and will take 
place in accordance with Government Code section 54953(e) et seq. (AB 361), which allows 
attendance by the OCCOG Board of Directors, OCCOG staff/consultants, and the public to 
participate and conduct the meeting by teleconference, videoconference, or both. 
Those persons wishing to speak on any item included on the agenda, or on any matter within 
the subject matter jurisdiction of the OCCOG Board, are invited to call in using the 
teleconference information stated below or, alternatively, may submit electronic written 
comments to kathryn@occog.com. If you do not have access to email, you may also call the 
Board Clerk at (949) 357-3342 before 9:00 a.m. on February 24, 2022, to submit your 
comments       over the phone. 

If you would like to participate and speak via the teleconference, please use the following link: 
Join Zoom Meeting 

     https://us06web.zoom.us/j/85951823096?pwd=RzQ1Vlp0OVBEQjFBeG9VMEJjZkI5Zz09 

    Meeting ID: 859 5182 3096 
    Passcode: 413801 
    One tap mobile: 

+16699006833,,85951823096# US (San Jose)

Dial by your location
+1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose)
Meeting ID: 859 5182 3096
Find your local number: https://us06web.zoom.us/u/kbIgsafKN7

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you require a reasonable 
accommodation to participate in this meeting, please contact the Board Clerk at (949) 357-3342 
at least 48 hours prior to the advertised starting time of the meeting. Any documents produced 
by the Board and distributed to a majority of the Board regarding any item on this agenda will 
be posted on the Board’s website at https://www.occog.com/. For all other questions, please 
call the Board Clerk at (949) 357-3342. 

OCCOG Page 1

mailto:kathryn@occog.com
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/85951823096?pwd=RzQ1Vlp0OVBEQjFBeG9VMEJjZkI5Zz09
https://us06web.zoom.us/u/kbIgsafKN7
http://www.occog.com/


  February 24, 2022 at 10:30 AM 

Zoom Format Only 
   1 (669) 900-6833 Meeting ID Number: 859 5182 3096 

Password: 413801 - 10:30 a.m. to 12:30 p.m. 

Board Members (Voting) 
District 19 Chairman Trevor O’Neil 
District 13 Vice Chair Wendy Bucknum 
District 12 Fred Minagar 
District 14 Tammy Kim 
District 15 Diane Dixon 
District 16 Phil Bacerra 
District 17 Letitia Clark 
District 18 Kim Nguyen 
District 20 Joe Kalmick 
District 21 Art Brown 
District 22 Marty Simonoff 
District 64 Mike Posey 
County of Orange SCAG Representative Donald Wagner 
Cities-at-Large Rose Espinoza 
Independent Special Districts of Orange County (ISDOC) Mike Scheafer 
Orange County Sanitary District (OCSD) David Shawver 
Orange County Transportation Authority (OCTA) Brian Goodell 
South Coast Air Quality Management District (SCAQMD) Carlos Rodriguez 
Transportation Corridor Agency (TCA) Scott Voigts 

Ex-Officio Members (Non-Voting) 
Anaheim Resort Transportation (ART) (Ex-Officio) Diana Kotler 
Association of California Cities, Orange County (ACC-OC) (Ex-Officio) Bruce Channing 
Business Community (OCBC) (Ex-Officio) Jennifer Ward 
Caltrans District 12 Ryan Chamberlain 
League of California Cities, Orange County, (LOCC-OC) (Ex-Officio) Tony Cardenas 
Orange Co. Local Agency Formation Commission (OC-LAFCO) (Ex-Officio) Carolyn Emery 
Non-Profit Housing Community (Ex-Officio) Helen O’Sullivan 
Private Sector (Ex-Officio) Adam Wood 
University Community (Ex-Officio) Amanda Hughes 

Vacant 
County-at-Large 
Health Care/Hospital Industry 

OCCOG Page 2



 

                        February 24, 2022 at 10:30 AM 
 
 

Agenda Descriptions 
The agenda descriptions are intended to provide members of the public a general summary of items 
of business to be transacted or discussed. The posting of the recommended actions does not 
indicate what action will be taken. The Board of Directors may take any action deemed to be 
appropriate and is not limited by the notice of the recommended action. 

Public Comments on Agenda Items 
Members of the public wishing to address the Board of Directors regarding any item appearing on 
the agenda may do so by completing a Speaker Card and submitting it to the Clerk of the Board. 
Speakers will be recognized by the Chair at the time the agenda item is considered. A speaker’s 
comments shall be limited to three minutes. 

Public Availability of Agenda Materials 
All documents relative to the items referenced in this agenda are available for public 
inspection at www.occog.com 

Accessibility 
Any person with a disability requiring a modification or accommodation in order to participate in 
this meeting should contact the Clerk of the Board at (949) 357-3342, no less than three business 
days prior to this meeting to enable the Orange County Council of Governments to make reasonable 
arrangements to assure accessibility to this meeting. 

 
Call to Order 

Roll Call 

Pledge of Allegiance 
 

Public Comments 
Members of the public may address the Board of Directors regarding any items within the subject 
matter jurisdiction of the Board of Directors; however, action may not be taken on matters that are 
not listed on the agenda unless authorized by law. Comments shall be limited to three minutes per 
speaker, unless different time limits are set by the Chairman, subject to the approval of the Board 
of Directors. 

OCCOG Page 3

http://www.occog.com/


 February 24, 2022 at 10:30 AM 

1. Approve AB 361 Resolution
Fred Galante, General Counsel

Recommended Action: Approve AB 361 Resolution.

OCCOG Leadership Reports 

2. Chair’s Report
Trevor O’Neil, OCCOG Chair

3. Executive Director’s Report
Marnie O’Brien Primmer, Executive Director

  Consent Calendar (Item Nos. 4 - 5) 
All matters listed under the Consent Calendar are routine and will be enacted by one vote without 
separate discussion unless Members of the Board, the public, or staff request specific items be 
removed for separate action or discussion. 

4. Approval of Meeting Minutes for January 27, 2022, Regular Meeting
Kathryn Morrison, OCCOG Clerk of the Board

Recommended Action: Receive and file the minutes as amended or presented.

5. OCCOG Financial Reports for January of 2022
John Hanson, OCCOG Treasurer

Recommended Action: Approve the OCCOG Financial Reports for January of 2022.

Action Items 

6. Approve Partnership with ULI for new REAP Project
Marnie O’Brien Primmer, Executive Director

Recommended Action: Approve the Partnership with ULI for new REAP Project.

7. Resolution of Support for Huntington Beach Local Coastal Program Amendment
Marnie O’Brien Primmer, Executive Director

Recommended Action: Consider Adoption of a Resolution of Support for the Magnolia Tank Farm
Project, recommending approval of the Local Coastal Program Amendment submitted by the City
of Huntington Beach to the California Coastal Commission.

OCCOG Page 4



  February 24, 2022 at 10:30 AM 

Discussion Items 

8. Legislative Update
Wendy Strack, OCCOG Legislative Consultant

Recommended Action: Receive and file Legislative Update.

   Presentations 

9. Presentation from South Coast AQMD – MOU between South Coast AQMD and John Wayne
Airport Dr. Sang-Mi Lee, Ph.D., Program Supervisor Planning, Rule Development and Area 

Sources Recommended Action: Receive and file.

Brief Reports 
This section is set aside for brief reports or presentations from listed agencies. Speakers are 
requested to keep their comments brief. Any speaker wishing to provide a more detailed discussion 
should request the discussion be placed on the agenda at a future meeting. 

• OCCOG Technical Advisory Committee
Justin Equina, Technical Advisory Committee Chair 

• Southern California Association of Governments
Jonathan Hughes, Regional Affairs Officer, SCAG 

• South Coast Air Quality Management District
Carlos Rodriquez, OCCOG Director; Debra Ashby, Senior Public Information Specialist SCAQMD; 
 Link to January/February edition of SCAQMD Advisor Newsletter: 
http://www.aqmd.gov/home/research/publications/advisor-archive/current-edition 

• Board Member Reports
• Member Agency Reports
• Staff Member Report

Future Agenda Items 

Adjournment of Regular Meeting 
The next OCCOG Regular Meeting will be on March 24, 2022, at a place to be determined, pending 
state and    local public health orders in force at the time of the meeting. 

OCCOG Page 5

http://www.aqmd.gov/home/research/publications/advisor-archive/current-edition


STAFF REPORT 
February 24, 2022 

OCCOG Board February 24, 2022 Meeting Agenda Item # 1             Staff Report Page #  1 of 2 

AGENDA ITEM # 1 Resolution authorizing the use of 
remote teleconference meetings by the 
Board  

STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
Adopt Resolution No. 00021-05 authorizing the use of remote teleconference meetings by the 
OCCOG Board, as authorized by Government Code Section 54953(e) et seq., for the initial period 
of February 24, 2022 through March 23, 2022.  

SUMMARY 
On March 4, 2020, amid rising concern surrounding the spread of COVID-19 throughout 
communities in the state, California Governor Gavin Newsom issued a series of Executive Orders 
aimed at containing the novel coronavirus, including modification of certain requirements created 
by the Ralph M. Brown Act (Brown Act), the state’s local agency public meetings law. The orders 
waived several requirements, including provisions in the Brown Act requiring the physical presence 
of members of the legislative body, the clerk or other personnel of the body, or of the public as a 
condition of participation in or for the purpose of establishing a quorum for a public meeting.  

At this time, due to a variety of factors related to the circumstances of the State of Emergency, 
including the highly contagious Delta variant, the anticipated number of attendees, the likely 
inability to socially distance, it is recommended that the OCCOG Board meetings be conducted by 
the remote teleconference meeting requirements as authorized by Government Code section 
54953(e), as meeting in person would present an imminent risk to the health or safety of meeting 
attendees due to the aforementioned reasons.  

Approval of this item finds that, as a consequence of the State of Emergency, the OCCOG Board 
meetings shall be conducted by the remote teleconference meeting requirements as authorized by 
Government Code section 54953(e) et seq. and will allow for observation and participation by the 
Board Members and the public via Zoom teleconferencing and phone access. 

If approved, this authorization will remain valid for 30 days and per Government Code section 
54953(e), and will need to be revisited every 30 days thereafter.  

ATTACHMENTS 

• OCCOG Board of Directors Resolution 00021-05

OCCOG Page 6



 STAFF REPORT 
 February 24, 2022 

OCCOG Board February 24, 2022 Meeting Agenda Item # 1                                                                      Staff Report Page #  2 of 2 
                     
 

 
STAFF CONTACT   
Fred Galante  
OCCOG General Counsel 
(949)250-5410 
fgalante@awattorneys.com  

OCCOG Page 7



01115.0001/754723.1 FG  

RESOLUTION NO.  00021-05 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE ORANGE COUNTY 
COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS ACKNOWLEDGING THE GOVERNOR’S 
STATE OF EMERGENCY DECLARATION AND AUTHORIZING THE USE OF 
REMOTE TELECONFERENCE MEETING PROCEDURES BY THE BOARD OF 
DIRECTORS, AS AUTHORIZED BY GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 54953(E) 
ET SEQ., FOR THE INITIAL PERIOD OF FEBRUARY 24, 2022 THROUGH 
MARCH 23, 2022 

 
RECITALS 

 
WHEREAS, the Orange County Council of Governments (OCCOG) is committed to 

preserving and nurturing public access, transparency, observation and participation in meetings 
of the OCCOG Board; and  
 

WHEREAS, all meetings of the OCCOG Board are open and public, as required by the 
Ralph M. Brown Act, codified in Government Code sections 54950 et seq., so that any member 
of the public may attend, participate, and observe the OCCOG Board and conduct its business; 
and 
 

WHEREAS, the Brown Act, as amended by Assembly Bill 361 (2021), codified in 
Government Code sections 54953(e) et seq., allows for remote teleconferencing observation and 
participation in meetings by members of a legislative body and members of the public, without 
compliance with the requirements of Government Code section 54953(b)(3) regarding 
teleconferencing, subject to the existence of certain conditions; and 
 

WHEREAS, the initial required condition is that a state of emergency is a declaration of a 
state of emergency by the Governor pursuant to the California Emergency Services Act at 
Government Code section 8625, proclaiming the existence of conditions of disaster or of extreme 
peril to the safety of persons and property within the state and within the boundaries of the 
OCCOG, caused by conditions as described in Government Code section 8558; and  
 

WHEREAS, on March 4, 2020, pursuant to Government Code Section 8625, Governor 
Newsom declared the existence of a state of emergency for the State of California, in response 
to the outbreak of respiratory illness due to a novel coronavirus (a disease now known as COVID-
19); and 

 
WHEREAS, Government Code section 54953(e) et seq. further requires that state or local 

officials have imposed or recommended measures to promote social distancing; or, the legislative 
body of the OCCOG finds that meeting in person would present imminent risk to the health and 
safety of attendees; and  

 
WHEREAS, the OCCOG Board hereby acknowledges that such emergency conditions 

now exist in the OCCOG, such that meeting in person for the meetings of the OCCOG Board 
would present imminent risk to the health and safety of attendees as a result of the increased risk 
of the spread of the COVID-19 virus among those in attendance; and 
 

WHEREAS, the OCCOG Board hereby finds that due to the ongoing State of Emergency 
and the public health threat posed by COVID-19, the Board seeks to make findings, as required 
by Assembly Bill 361, that as a result of the COVID-19 State of Emergency, the highly contagious 

OCCOG Page 8



01115.0001/754723.1 FG  

Delta variant, the anticipated number of attendees, the likely inability to socially distance, and due 
to the unique characteristics of the size and capacity of its meeting location, meeting in person 
would present an imminent risk to the health or safety of meeting attendees; and  

 
WHEREAS, the circumstances of the State of Emergency continue to directly impact the 

ability of the members of the legislative body and members of the public to meet safely in person 
at the meeting facilities utilized by the OCCOG; and 

 
WHEREAS, the OCCOG Board hereby finds that, as a consequence of the State of 

Emergency, the OCCOG Board shall conduct its meetings without compliance with Government 
Code section 54953(b)(3), and shall instead comply with the remote teleconference meeting 
requirements as authorized by Government Code section 54953(e) et seq.; and   
 

WHEREAS, the OCCOG Board affirms that it will allow for observation and participation 
by Board Members and the public via Zoom teleconferencing and phone access in an effort to 
protect the constitutional and statutory rights of all attendees.  
 

NOW, THEREFORE, THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE ORANGE COUNTY 
COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS, RESOLVES, AND ORDERS AS FOLLOWS: 
 

Section 1. The Recitals set forth above are true and correct and are incorporated into this 
Resolution by this reference. 

 
Section 2. The OCCOG Board hereby recognizes and acknowledges the existence and 

conditions of the State of Emergency as proclaimed by the Governor. 
 
Section 3. Before the State of Emergency, the OCCOG Board met at a facility in the City 

of Irvine at which approximately 40-60 people would regularly attend, and periodically filling the 
meeting room and thereby limiting the ability of attendees to socially distance.    

 
Section 4.  As a result of the March 4, 2020, State of Emergency, and the highly contagious 

Delta variant, meeting in person at the meeting facilities of the OCCOG would present an 
imminent risk to the health or safety of attendees due to the unique characteristics of the size and 
capacity of its meeting location, the anticipated number of attendees, and the likely inability to 
socially distance.   
 

Section 5. The Executive Director is hereby authorized and directed to take all actions 
necessary to carry out the intent and purpose of this Resolution including, conducting open and 
public meetings in accordance with Government Code section 54953(e) and other applicable 
provisions of the Brown Act, for all OCCOG Board meetings. 
 

Section 6. This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon its adoption and shall be 
effective until the earlier of (i) March 23, 2022, or such time the OCCOG Board adopts a 
subsequent resolution in accordance with Government Code section 54953(e)(3) to extend the 
time during which the OCCOG Board may continue to teleconference without compliance with 
Government Code section 54953(b)(3), but otherwise as permitted by Government Code section 
54953(e) et seq.. 

 
ADOPTED, SIGNED AND APPROVED this 24th day of February 2022. 
 
 

OCCOG Page 9



01115.0001/754723.1 FG

________________________________ 
Chair  

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Aleshire & Wynder, LLP 

________________________________ 
Fred Galante, General Counsel 

OCCOG Page 10



Thursday, January 27, 2022| 10:30 a.m. 

Call to Order 
Chair O’Neil called the Regular Meeting of the Orange County Council of Governments to order at 
10:30 a.m. on Thursday, January 27, 2022, via Zoom; at (669) 900 6833, Meeting ID Number: 867 
4448 2972. 

Board Members Present 
District 19 Chairman Trevor O’Neil 
District 13 Vice Chair Wendy Bucknum 
District 12 Fred Minagar 
District 14 Tammy Kim  
District 15 Diane Dixon 
District 17 Letitia Clark 
District 18 Kim Nguyen 
District 20 Joe Kalmick 
District 21 Art Brown 
District 22 Marty Simonoff 
District 64 Mike Posey 
Cities-at-Large Rose Espinoza 
County of Orange SCAG Representative Donald Wagner  
Independent Special Districts of Orange County (ISDOC) Mike Schaefer 
Orange County Sanitary District (OCSD) David Shawver  
Orange County Transportation Authority (OCTA) Brian Goodell 
Transportation Corridor Agency (TCA) Scott Voigts 

Caltrans District 12 (Ex-Officio) Chris Flynn and Lan Zhou on behalf of Ryan Chamberlain 
Non-Profit Housing Community (Ex-Officio) Helen O’Sullivan 
Association of California Cities, Orange County (ACC-OC) (Ex-Officio) Bruce Channing 
Business Community (OCBC) (Ex-Officio) Jennifer Ward 
League of California Cities, Orange County, (LOCC-OC) (Ex-Officio) Tony Cardenas 

Board Members Absent  
District 16 Phil Bacerra 
South Coast Air Quality Management District (SCAQMD) Carlos Rodriguez 

Anaheim Resort Transportation (ART) (Ex-Officio) Diana Kotler 
  Private Sector (Ex-Officio) Adam Wood 
  Orange Co. Local Agency Formation Commission (OC-LAFCO) (Ex-Officio) Ray Barragan 

University Community (Ex-Officio) Amanda Walsh 

OCCOG Page 11



 Thursday, January 27, 2022 | 10:30 a.m. 

Staff Present 
Marnie O’Brien Primmer, Executive Director 
Fred Galante, General Counsel 
Wendy Strack, OCCOG Legislative Consultant  
Lisa Telles, Consultant 
Kathryn Morrison, Clerk of the Board 

Others Present 
Debra Ashby, Sr. Public Info Spec., SCAQMD 
Deborah Diep, Center for Demographic Research Director 
Gail Shiomoto-Lohr, City of Mission Viejo  
 Jonathan Hughes, SCAG Public Affairs Officer 
ISDOC Mark Monin (Alternate) 

Pledge of Allegiance led by Director Art Brown 

Public Comments None 

Directors Present 
Trevor O’Neil (Chair), Wendy Bucknum (Vice-Chair), Fred Minagar, Tammy Kim, Diane Dixon, Letitia 
Clark, Kim Nguyen, Joe Kalmick, Art Brown, Marty Simonoff, Mike Posey, Rose Espinoza, Mike 
Schaefer, David Shawver, Brian Goodell, Don Wagner, Scott Voigts 

Directors Absent 
Phil Bacerra, Carlos Rodriguez   

Board Vacancies 
Health Care/Hospital Industry (Ex-Officio) 

  Staff Present 
Executive Director Marnie O’Brien Primmer, Attorney Fred Galante, TAC Chair, Nate Farnsworth, TAC 
Vice Chair Justin Equina, Consultant Kristine Murray, Consultant Wendy Strack, Board Clerk Kathryn 
Morrison  

1. Approve AB 361 Resolution
Fred Galante, General Counsel

Recommended Action: Approve AB 361 Resolution.

It was moved by Director Posey and seconded by Director Voigts to approve AB 361
Resolution. Said motion was carried by the following vote:

OCCOG Page 12



   Thursday, January 27, 2022| 10:30 a.m. 

AYES: (17) BROWN, BUCKNUM, CLARK, DIXON, ESPINOZA, GOODELL, KALMICK, KIM, MINAGAR, 
POSEY, NGUYEN, O’NEIL, SHAWVER, SHAEFER, SIMONOFF, WAGNER, VOIGTS 

NOES: (0) 
ABSTAINING: (0) 
ABSENT: (2) BACERRA, RODRIGUEZ 

Announcement of Closed Session 
Fred Galante, General Counsel recommended the Board recess into closed session to confer with 
Counsel on the one item of existing litigation, Orange County Council of Governments v. Gustavo 
Velasquez, Calif. Dept. of Housing and Community Development, as described in the agenda 

OCCOG Leadership Reports 

2. Chair’s Report
Trevor O’Neil, OCCOG Chair

Chair O’Neil welcomed new OCCOG Board Director, Tammy Kim, who replaces Mike Carroll
representing the City of Irvine.

3. Executive Director’s Report
Marnie O’Brien Primmer, Executive Director

Executive Director, Marnie Primmer reported that the board approved the release of the first
RFP and working on the MOU scope of work. The RFP will take place today, January 27, 2022.
Consultants to come forward in March of 2022. RFP 00001-22 for planning activity support
related to accessory dwelling unit permitting and housing-related model ordinance development
would be released. The Bylaws Committee continues to meet and has made recommendations
for SCAG Bylaw updates that are included in today’s agenda for approval. The strategic planning
process to update OCCOGs strategic plan will take place this Spring. Lisa Telles will have sign-ups
for the Board Member focus groups. Today we announce the even districts elections for SCAG
representatives and OCCOG Board Members will take place in March. Nominations are open and
you can find more information on our website at www.occog.coms/election-notices. OCCOG
officer elections will take place at the April board meeting. Two REAP projects are underway and
are available to jurisdictions to access. The Housing OC videos can be downloaded at
www.occog.com/housing and GIS 3-D rendering services are available to all jurisdictions and are
available through OCCOG’s contractor, WSP.

OCCOG Page 13

http://www.occog.coms/election-notices
http://www.occog.com/housing


  Thursday, January 27, 2022| 10:30 a.m. 

Closed Session 
4. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - EXISTING LITIGATION: The OCCOG Board will discuss

the following pending litigation pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(1):

Orange County Council of Governments v. Gustavo Velasquez, Calif. Dept. of Housing &
Community Development (Los Angeles Superior Court, Case No. 21STCP01970)

Chair O’Neil recessed the Closed Session at 11:25 am and reconvened the Regular Meeting at 11:30 am, 
with the Directors remaining in attendance.  

  Report following Closed Session 
General Counsel Fred Galante announced that the Board received an update to the status of the 
existing litigation matter, entitled OCCOG v. Gustavo Velasquez, in his official capacity, and the CA 
Department of Housing and Community Development, and that no further reportable action was taken 

Consent Calendar (Item Nos. 5 - 7) 
All matters listed under the Consent Calendar are routine and will be enacted by one vote without 
separate discussion unless Members of the Board, the public, or staff request specific items be 
removed for separate action or discussion. 

5. Approval of Meeting Minutes for December 6, 2021, Regular Meeting
Kathryn Morrison, OCCOG Clerk of the Board

Recommended Action: Receive and file the minutes as amended or presented.

6. OCCOG Financial Reports for December of 2021
John Hanson, OCCOG Treasurer

Recommended Action: Approve the OCCOG Financial Reports for December of 2021.

7. Amendment #2: MOU Agreement with CSU Fullerton for FY 2022-23 Professional Services:
Center for Demographic Research (CDR)
Marnie O’Brien Primmer, Executive Director

Recommended Action: Direct Executive Director to sign Amendment #2 to the CDR
Memorandum of Understanding Agreement C-0-2348 for FY 2022/23.

It was moved by Director Voigts and seconded by Director Posey to approve consent calendar
items 5-7. Said motion was carried by the following vote:

AYES: (17) BROWN, BUCKNUM, CLARK, DIXON, ESPINOZA, GOODELL, KALMICK, KIM, MINAGAR,
POSEY, NGUYEN, O’NEIL, SHAWVER, SHAEFER, SIMONOFF, WAGNER, VOIGTS

OCCOG Page 14



  Thursday, January 27, 2022| 10:30 a.m. 

NOES: (0) 
ABSTAINING: (0) 
ABSENT: (2) BACERRA, RODRIGUEZ 

Action Items 

8. RFP #0002-22 Staff Augmentation Services for Regional Early Action Planning (REAP) Grant
Subregional Partners Program, Supporting OCCOG Housing Production Planning Activities
Marnie O’Brien Primmer, Executive Director

Recommended Action: Direct the OCCOG Executive Director to release RFP #0002-22 for Staff
Augmentation Services Supporting OCCOG’s Housing Production Planning Activities under the REAP
Grant Subregional Partners program.

The Board of Directors approved the release of an RFP for on-call services in support of Housing-
Related Planning Activities funded through OCCOGs $3.245M Regional Early Action Planning Grant
(REAP) Allocation. The RFP will result in a bench of consultant resources that will be available to
OCCOG member jurisdictions on a rolling basis beginning in March 2022 and continue through
June 2023. The on-call consultants will be available to augment in-house staff to accomplish
housing planning related activities. An interest survey will be sent to jurisdictions in February and
the OCCOG Board will approve the list on on-call consultants and proposed plan to address
consultant resource requests in March 2022.

It was moved by Vice Chair Bucknum and seconded by direct the OCCOG Executive Director to
release RFP #0002-22 for Staff Augmentation Services Supporting the OCCOG’s Housing
Production Planning Activities under the REAP Grant Subregional Partners program. Said motion
was carried by the following vote:

AYES: (17) BROWN, BUCKNUM, CLARK, DIXON, ESPINOZA, GOODELL, KALMICK, KIM, MINAGAR,
POSEY, NGUYEN, O’NEIL, SHAWVER, SHAEFER, SIMONOFF, WAGNER, VOIGTS

NOES: (0)
ABSTAINING: (0)
ABSENT: (2) BACERRA, RODRIGUEZ

9. Fiscal Year 2020-2021 Audit Results
John Hanson, OCCOG Treasurer

Recommended Action: Approve Audit.

OCCOG Treasurer, John Hanson gave an update on the audit for Fiscal Year 2020-21. Eide Billy,
LLP, issued OCCOG an unqualified “clean” audit opinion on its Fiscal Year 2020-21 financial
statements, indicating that in their opinion the financial statements prepared by management

OCCOG Page 15



  Thursday, January 27, 2022| 10:30 a.m. 

present fairly the financial position of OCCOG as of June 30, 2021 and the changes in financial 
position for the FY 2020-21 fiscal year in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted 
in the United States. The auditors identified one deficiency related to the timing of REAP grant  
expenditures that management responded to. The financial statements indicate that OCCOG had a 
net position of $242,606 at June 30, 2021. The year-end net position/fund balance is available as a 
reserve for contingencies, new programs, in the cost of services, unforeseen expenses or revenue 
shortfalls that may arise in future years.  

It was moved by Director Posey and seconded by Chair O’Neil to approve audit. Said motion was 
carried by the following vote: 

AYES: (17) BROWN, BUCKNUM, CLARK, DIXON, ESPINOZA, GOODELL, KALMICK, KIM, MINAGAR, 
POSEY, NGUYEN, O’NEIL, SHAWVER, SHAEFER, SIMONOFF, WAGNER, VOIGTS 

NOES: (0) 
ABSTAINING: (0) 
ABSENT: (2) BACERRA, RODRIGUEZ 

10. Orange County Projections 2022 Control Totals
Marnie O’Brien Primmer, Executive Director

Recommended Action: Approve the 2022 Orange County Projections County control totals.

Deborah Diep, Director of the Center for Demographic Research at CSUF presented the Board
with the updated Orange County Projections (OCP) for approval and transmission to the Southern
California Association of Governments (SCAG) as Orange County’s official growth forecast for
countywide, area-wide and regional planning purposes. The projections are updated every four
years.

It was moved by Vice Chair Bucknum and seconded by Director Brown to approve the 2022
Orange County Projections County control totals. Said motion was carried by the following vote:

AYES: (17) BROWN, BUCKNUM, CLARK, DIXON, ESPINOZA, GOODELL, KALMICK, KIM, MINAGAR,
POSEY, NGUYEN, O’NEIL, SHAWVER, SHAEFER, SIMONOFF, WAGNER, VOIGTS

NOES: (0)
ABSTAINING: (0)
ABSENT: (2) BACERRA, RODRIGUEZ

11. Discussion of Community Planning Voter Initiative
Wendy Strack, Legislative Consultant

Recommended Action: Consider taking a position on the Community Planning Voter Initiative.
OCCOG Page 16



  Thursday, January 27, 2022| 10:30 a.m. 
 

 
    Yorba Linda Council Member, Peggy Huang gave a presentation to the board. Discussion ensued  
    about a proposed ballot measure which would specify that local land use and zoning authority 
    would override conflicting State laws, the OCCOG Board of Directors voted to take a support  
    position on the Community Planning Voter Initiative proposed for the November 2022 ballot. The 
    proposed initiative aims to clarify the relationship between local zoning and land use laws and  
    State efforts to further regulate local authority. The proponents are proposing this measure  
    Largely in response to the passage of SB 9 and SB 10 in 2021. These bills, in addition to a number 
    of other housing bills passed over the last few years, have represented a much more significant  
    role for the State in what has traditionally been local land use decisions. The deadline to collect  
    997,139 signatures to allow it to be placed on the November ballot is May 2, 2022. 
    

It was moved by Director Dixon and seconded by Chair O’Neil to consider taking a position on the 
Community Planning Voter Initiative. Said motion was carried by the following vote: 
 

AYES: (17) BROWN, BUCKNUM, CLARK, DIXON, ESPINOZA, GOODELL, KALMICK, KIM, MINAGAR,     
POSEY, NGUYEN, O’NEIL, SHAWVER, SHAEFER, SIMONOFF, WAGNER, VOIGTS 

 
NOES: (0) 

  ABSTAINING: (0) 
  ABSENT: (2) BACERRA, RODRIGUEZ 

  
12. Consideration of Correspondence to California Department of Housing and Community 

Development (HCD) Regarding the Consequences of AB 1398 for the SCAG Region 
Marnie O. Primmer, OCCOG Executive Director and Justin Equina, OCCOG TAC Chair 

 
Recommended Action: Approve Letter to Housing and Community Development Regarding Failure 
to Certify Housing Elements before February 11, 2022, Deadline Set Forth by AB 1398 and Direct 
Executive Director to transmit the letter to HCD. 
 
The Board directed staff to work with the OCCOG TAC leadership to draft and send a letter one  
Week after the Board Meeting to the Department of Housing and Community Development (HCD) 
outlining the implications if HCD does not certify SCAG-region jurisdiction housing elements by the 
stated February 11, 2022 deadline. The issue lies with the passing of AB 1398 that includes new 
rules that must be applied to the current housing element cycle which may create a situation in 
which nearly the entire SCAG region is likely to have non-compliant housing elements as of the 
deadline, triggering immediate rezoning within 9 months and critically jeopardizing OCCOG 
members’ access to State housing and planning funding.  
 
It was moved by Director Dixon and seconded by Chair O’Neil to consider taking a position on the 
Community Planning Voter Initiative. Said motion was carried by the following vote: 
 

AYES: (17) BROWN, BUCKNUM, CLARK, DIXON, ESPINOZA, GOODELL, KALMICK, KIM, MINAGAR,      
POSEY, NGUYEN, O’NEIL, SHAWVER, SHAEFER, SIMONOFF, WAGNER, VOIGTS 
 OCCOG Page 17



  Thursday, January 27, 2022| 10:30 a.m. 
 

 
NOES: (0) 

   ABSTAINING: (0) 
   ABSENT: (2) BACERRA, RODRIGUEZ 

 
13. Consideration of Potential SCAG Bylaws Amendments to be Proposed by OCCOG for 2022 

Bylaws Amendment Cycle 
  Marnie O. Primmer, OCCOG Executive Director and Kris Murray, KLM Strategies 

      
     Recommended Action: Provide direction to staff on offering amendments to the SCAG bylaws  
     by the February 4, 2022 deadline for consideration at the SCAG Bylaws Committee.  
      
     Every year, at the SCAG General Assembly, updates to the SCAG bylaws are considered.  
     OCCOGs staff and consultant team presented several options to the OCCOG Bylaws Steering 
     Committee at its meeting on January 18, 2022. Upon review and deliberation, OCCOG’s Steering 
     Committee approved the following changes to the SCAG Bylaws at Article V., which the OCCOG  
     Board approved for submittal on January 27: 
     

1. Major programs or policy initiatives must go through the Regional Council’s policy 
committee process, with involvement by the subregional Technical Working Group (TWG). 

2. SCAG Policy Committee recommendations can only be changed/amended prior to adoption, 
following a two-thirds vote of the Regional Council.  

3. Before final adoption, any amendments of committee recommendations must have been 
thoroughly reviewed and considered by the policy committee. 

4. SCAG staff must hold monthly meetings with the TWG and provide full transparency on the 
development of all policy initiatives.  

 
It was moved by Director Dixon and seconded by Chair O’Neil to provide direction to staff on 
offering amendments to the SCAG bylaws by the February 4, 2022 deadline for consideration at 
the SCAG Bylaws Committee.  Said motion was carried by the following vote: 
 
AYES: (17) BROWN, BUCKNUM, CLARK, DIXON, ESPINOZA, GOODELL, KALMICK, KIM, MINAGAR,      
POSEY, NGUYEN, O’NEIL, SHAWVER, SHAEFER, SIMONOFF, WAGNER, VOIGTS 

 
NOES: (0) 

   ABSTAINING: (0) 
   ABSENT: (2) BACERRA, RODRIGUEZ 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 OCCOG Page 18



  Thursday, January 27, 2022| 10:30 a.m. 
 

 
Discussion Items 

 
14.    Legislative Update 

             Wendy Strack, OCCOG Legislative Consultant 
 
Recommended Action: Receive and file Legislative Update. 
 

 It was discussed amongst the OCCOG Board to receive and file, no action needed.  
 
   Presentations 
 

15.    Presentation from California Housing Finance Agency 
               Molly Ellis, Training and Outreach Manager - Single Family 
  

 Recommended Action: Receive and file. 
 
 Molly Ellis, Training and Outreach Manager for the California Housing Finance Agency (CalHFA) 
gave the Board a presentation about how the organization works to increase homeownership in  

 California. From 2018 to 2020 the agency helped 33,425 first-time homebuyers achieve the dream 
of homeownership by providing low-interest loans to assist with down payments and closing costs. 

 

Brief Reports 
This section is set aside for brief reports or presentations from listed agencies. Speakers are 
requested to keep their comments brief. Any speaker wishing to provide a more detailed discussion 
should request the discussion be placed on the agenda at a future meeting. 
 
• OCCOG Technical Advisory Committee 

          Nate Farnsworth, Technical Advisory Committee TAC Chair, welcomed Justin Equina as he will serve  
          as the new TAC Chair. Nate expressed his gratitude for serving as the TAC Chair for two years. The  
          TAC Chair remains focused and is coordinating with CDR in efforts they are currently monitoring.  

 
• Southern California Association of Governments 

Jonathan Hughes, Regional Affairs Officer, SCAG gave an update, thanked TAC Chair Nate 
Farnsworth for his leadership and CDR for being a great resource. A survey is being creating to 
gather information of the sub regions priorities. The first Thursday of the month will be a joint 
policy committee meeting at SCAG. SCAG is still targeting March for a hybrid meeting format. 
District elections are upcoming. Jonathan welcomed new incoming board members Tammy Kim 
and Brian Goodell. 

 
 
 
 
  OCCOG Page 19



 Thursday, January 27, 2022| 10:30 a.m. 

• South Coast Air Quality Management District
Debra Ashby, Senior Public Information Specialist SCAQMD, asked board members to
check out the SCAQMD website:

http://www.aqmd.gov/home/research/publications/advisor-archive/current-edition

Debra Ashby gave a brief update, recommended members to download the AQMD
app, which will help members see different things happening within AQMD.

• Board Member Reports
No Reports

• Member Agency Reports
No Reports

• Staff Member Reports
No Reports

Future Agenda Items 

Adjournment of Regular Meeting – 1:21 PM 
The next OCCOG Regular Meeting will be on February 24, 2022, at a place to be determined, pending 
state and  local public health orders in force at the time of the meeting.

OCCOG Page 20

http://www.aqmd.gov/home/research/publications/advisor-archive/current-edition


STAFF REPORT 
January 24, 2022 

1 

OCCOG January 2022 Financial Report AGENDA ITEM # 5

STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
Approve financial report. 

SUMMARY 
OCCOG financial information is provided for Board review. 

As of January 31, 2022, OCCOG had combined cash and investments of $353,319.97 consisting of 
the following: a bank balance of $170,900.96 at Citizens Business Bank outstanding checks in the 
amount of $175,917.73 and an investment balance at the State Local Agency Investment Fund of 
$358,336.74.  

ATTACHMENTS 
A. OCCOG Fiscal Year 2021-22 Cash and Investments

B. Citizens Business Bank Statement as of January 31, 2022

C. State Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) Monthly Statement for January 31, 2022

E. LAIF Performance Report - Period Ending January 13, 2022, Pooled Money Investment
Account (PMIA) Average Monthly Effective Yields – October 2021 – November 2021 –
December 2021 and PMIA Portfolio Composition at 12/31/21.

F. OCCOG Fiscal Year 2021-22 Cash Receipts/Disbursements Report

STAFF CONTACT  
John Hanson, CPA 
OCCOG Treasure 
949-929-0073
jhoccog@gmail.com

OCCOG Board February 24, 2022 Meeting Agenda Item # 5

OCCOG Page 21



 General 
Ledger 

Date Check # Description  Amount  Balance 
July

Balance Forward       454,998.55 Citizens Business Bank         145,698.92 
7/7/2021 Citizens Business Bank             (140.34)       454,858.21 O/S Checks         (54,087.09)
7/15/2021 Local Agency Investment Fund              332.75       455,190.96 State LAIF         407,872.51 
7/15/2021 2118 Communications Lab          (2,500.00)       452,690.96 $499,484.34
7/19/2021 City of Seal Beach           4,904.68       457,595.64 
7/19/2021 City of San Juan Capistrano           5,712.70       463,308.34 
7/19/2021 City of Los Alamitos           3,986.60       467,294.94 
7/19/2021 City of Laguna Woods           4,306.59       471,601.53 
7/19/2021 City of Villa Park           3,575.47       475,177.00 
7/22/2021 City of Newport Beach           9,274.33       484,451.33 
7/22/2021 City of Placentia           6,806.29       491,257.62 
7/22/2021 SVA Architects           1,000.00       492,257.62 
7/23/2021 Citizens Business Bank (20.42)       492,237.20 
7/27/2021 OCTA           9,000.00       501,237.20 
7/27/2021 City of Fountain Valley           7,075.20       508,312.40 
7/27/2021 City of Yorba Linda           7,992.43       516,304.83 
7/27/2021 City of La Habra           7,634.02       523,938.85 
7/27/2021 City of Rancho Santa Margarita           6,593.58       530,532.43 
7/27/2021 City of La Palma           4,264.33       534,796.76 
7/27/2021 City of Laguna Niguel           7,801.91       542,598.67 
7/27/2021 City of Buena Park           8,972.76       551,571.43 
7/27/2021 City of Buena Park           2,000.00       553,571.43 
7/31/2021 2119 Aleshire & Wynder, LLP          (4,376.00)       549,195.43 
7/31/2021 2120 CSU FAS        (27,594.66)       521,600.77 
7/31/2021 2121 VOID - 521,600.77
7/31/2021 2122 CALCOG          (2,369.00) 519,231.77
7/31/2021 2123 Lisa Telles Communications          (2,500.00) 516,731.77
7/31/2021 2124 John Hanson             (980.20) 515,751.57
7/31/2021 2125 Kathryn Morrison          (2,659.99) 513,091.58
7/31/2021 2126 Connected Consulting        (11,107.24) 501,984.34
7/31/2021 2127 WJS Consulting          (2,500.00) 499,484.34

August
8/2/2021 City of Laguna Beach           4,766.10       504,250.44 Citizens Business Bank         354,784.00 
8/2/2021 City of Alisa Viejo           6,709.54       510,959.98 O/S Checks         (34,107.72)
8/2/2021 City of Dana Point           5,526.88       516,486.86 State LAIF         407,872.51 
8/2/2021 City of Tustin           8,857.72       525,344.58 $728,548.79
8/2/2021 City of Cypress           6,618.33       531,962.91 
8/9/2021 City of Laguna Hills           5,376.35       537,339.26 
8/9/2021 City of San Clemente           7,723.44       545,062.70 
8/9/2021 City of Lake Forest           9,179.92       554,242.62 
8/9/2021 City of Santa Ana         26,739.83       580,982.45 
8/13/2021 City of Garden Grove         15,435.96       596,418.41 
8/13/2021 City of Anaheim         28,311.99       624,730.40 
8/20/2021 City of Stanton           5,981.05       630,711.45 

Orange County Council of Governments
Cash and Investments

Fiscal Year 2021-22

Bank Balances
and Reconciliation

OCCOG Page 22



 General 
Ledger 

Date Check # Description  Amount  Balance 

Orange County Council of Governments
Cash and Investments

Fiscal Year 2021-22

Bank Balances
and Reconciliation

8/20/2021 City of Mission Viejo           9,861.53       640,572.98 
8/24/2021 SCAG       125,614.44       766,187.42 
8/31/2021 2128 Aleshire & Wynder LLP          (4,679.40)       761,508.02 
8/31/2021 2129 VOID - 761,508.02
8/31/2021 2130 AJ Design          (3,500.00) 758,008.02
8/31/2021 2131 VOID - 758,008.02
8/31/2021 2132 VOID - 758,008.02
8/31/2021 2133 AJ Design          (2,000.00) 756,008.02
8/31/2021 2134 WJS Consulting          (2,500.00) 753,508.02
8/31/2021 2135 Kathryn Morrison          (2,769.60) 750,738.42
8/31/2021 2136 Lisa Telles Communications          (2,500.00) 748,238.42
8/31/2021 2137 Connected Consulting        (11,114.75) 737,123.67
8/31/2021 2138 KLM          (7,500.00) 729,623.67
8/31/2021 2139 John Hanson          (1,043.97) 728,579.70
8/31/2021 Citizen Business Bank Fee (30.91) 728,548.79

September
Citizens Business Bank         393,165.66 

9/2/2021 City of Orange         12,938.18       741,486.97 O/S Checks         (32,703.54)
9/2/2021 City of Costa Mesa         11,189.10       752,676.07 State LAIF         407,872.51 
9/15/2021 City of Brea           6,376.88       759,052.95 $768,334.63
9/15/2021 EPD           1,000.00       760,052.95 
9/15/2021 Orange County Busiess Council           1,000.00       761,052.95 
9/28/2021 Building Industry Association           1,000.00       762,052.95 
9/28/2021 City of Irvine         22,485.22       784,538.17 
9/28/2021 SCAQMD           7,500.00       792,038.17 
9/28/2021 TCA           9,000.00       801,038.17 
9/30/2021 2140 Eide Bailly          (7,000.00)       794,038.17 
9/30/2021 2141 AJ Design          (2,000.00)       792,038.17 
9/30/2021 2142 Aleshire & Wynder          (2,041.00)       789,997.17 
9/30/2021 2143 Wavelength Automation          (1,428.00)       788,569.17 
9/30/2021 2144 City of Anaheim             (342.00)       788,227.17 
9/30/2021 2145 Lisa Telles Communications          (2,500.00)       785,727.17 
9/30/2021 2146 John Hanson             (712.37)       785,014.80 
9/30/2021 2147 Connected Consulting        (11,107.24)       773,907.56 
9/30/2021 2148 Kathryn Morrison          (3,072.93)       770,834.63 
9/30/2021 2149 Kris Murray          (2,500.00)       768,334.63 

October
Citizens Business Bank           63,400.65 

10/1/2021 2200 WJS Consulting          (2,500.00)       765,834.63 O/S Checks         (48,512.55)
10/8/2021 County of Orange           9,000.00       774,834.63 State LAIF         408,120.87 
10/8/2021 City of Huntington Beach         17,171.67       792,006.30 $423,008.97

10/15/2021 2201 WSP      (120,189.44)       671,816.86 
10/15/2021 2202 Disneyland Depository        (47,940.60)       623,876.26 
10/15/2021 2203 SCAG      (153,603.10)       470,273.16 

OCCOG Page 23



 General 
Ledger 

Date Check # Description  Amount  Balance 

Orange County Council of Governments
Cash and Investments

Fiscal Year 2021-22

Bank Balances
and Reconciliation

10/20/2021 Neighborhood Housing Services              500.00       470,773.16 
10/20/2021 Arellano Associates              500.00       471,273.16 
10/31/2021 2204 CSUFAS        (27,594.66)       443,678.50 
10/31/2021 2205 Aleshire & Wynder             (709.53)       442,968.97 
10/31/2021 2206 John Hanson             (983.19)       441,985.78 
10/31/2021 2207 WJS Consulting          (2,500.00)       439,485.78 
10/31/2021 2208 Kathryn Morrison          (3,117.93)       436,367.85 
10/31/2021 2209 Lisa Telles Communications          (2,500.00)       433,867.85 
10/31/2021 2210 Connected Consulting        (11,107.24)       422,760.61 
10/31/2021 Local Agency Investment Fund              248.36       423,008.97 

November Citizens Business Bank           72,864.00 
O/S Checks         (34,216.90)

11/10/2021 Townsend Public Affairs              500.00       423,508.97 State LAIF         358,120.87 
11/10/2021 ISDOC              500.00       424,008.97 $396,767.97
11/10/2021 Orange County Transit Authority           7,500.00       431,508.97 
11/15/2021 2211 Aleshire & Wynder          (8,658.77)       422,850.20 
11/17/2021 2212 AJ Design          (4,406.74)       418,443.46 
11/17/2021 2213 AJ Design          (3,500.00)       414,943.46 
11/17/2021 2214 Kathryn Morrison          (1,131.38)       413,812.08 
11/17/2021 The Richman Group           2,500.00       416,312.08 
11/17/2021 City of Westminster           9,672.79       425,984.87 
11/17/2021 Transtech           2,500.00       428,484.87 
11/22/2021 2215 KLM Strategies          (2,500.00)       425,984.87 
11/24/2021 SCAG           2,500.00       428,484.87 
11/30/2021 2216 Eide Bailly LLP          (1,000.00)       427,484.87 
11/30/2021 2217 KLM Strategies          (2,500.00)       424,984.87 
11/30/2021 2218 AJ Design          (2,000.00)       422,984.87 
11/30/2021 2219 John Hanson          (1,052.75)       421,932.12 
11/30/2021 2220 WJS Consulting          (2,500.00)       419,432.12 
11/30/2021 2221 Lisa Telles Communications          (3,225.89)       416,206.23 
11/30/2021 2222 DTN.TECH          (4,919.76)       411,286.47 
11/30/2021 2223 Kathryn Morrison          (3,411.26)       407,875.21 
11/30/2021 2224 Connected Consulting        (11,107.24)       396,767.97 

OCCOG Page 24



 General 
Ledger 

Date Check # Description  Amount  Balance 

Orange County Council of Governments
Cash and Investments

Fiscal Year 2021-22

Bank Balances
and Reconciliation

December Citizens Business Bank         247,433.61 
O/S Checks       (210,766.52)

12/7/2021 California JPIA              191.84       396,959.81 State LAIF         358,120.87 
12/9/2021 SCAG           1,000.00       397,959.81 $394,787.96

12/22/2021 SCAG         18,763.17       416,722.98 
12/22/2021 SCAG         19,342.18       436,065.16 
12/22/2021 SCAG       166,522.81       602,587.97 
12/22/2021 Citizens Business Bank               (33.49)       602,554.48 
12/31/2021 Charter Communications           3,000.00       605,554.48 
12/31/2021 2225 WSP        (14,618.17)       590,936.31 
12/31/2021 2226 AJ Design          (3,500.00)       587,436.31 
12/31/2021 2227 VOID                      -         587,436.31 
12/31/2021 2228 WSP        (16,359.29)       571,077.02 
12/31/2021 2229 WSP      (163,321.32)       407,755.70 
12/31/2021 2230 John Hanson             (744.94)       407,010.76 
12/31/2021 2231 Lisa Telles Communications          (2,500.00)       404,510.76 
12/31/2021 2232 WJS Consulting          (2,500.00)       402,010.76 
12/31/2021 2233 AJ Design          (2,000.00)       400,010.76 
12/31/2021 2234 Kathryn Morrison          (2,722.80)       397,287.96 
12/31/2021 2235 Kris Murray at KLM Strategies          (2,500.00)       394,787.96 

January

1/3/2022 WePay           9,372.66       404,160.62 Citizens Business Bank $170,900.96
1/6/2022 2236 Connected Consulting        (11,107.24)       393,053.38 O/S Checks       (175,917.73)
1/7/2022 SCAG       125,163.78       518,217.16 State LAIF         358,336.74 
1/18/2022 Anaheim Transportation Network              500.00       518,717.16 $353,319.97
1/18/2022 Disneyland           6,821.84       525,539.00 
1/26/2022 WSP           1,000.00       526,539.00 
1/31/2022 2237 CSUF ASC        (27,594.66)       498,944.34 
1/31/2022 2238 WSP      (118,087.09)       380,857.25 
1/31/2022 2239 Aleshire & Wynder          (3,136.30)       377,720.95 
1/31/2022 2240 John Hanson             (840.39)       376,880.56 
1/31/2021 2241 Lisa Telles Communications          (2,500.00)       374,380.56 
1/31/2021 2242 Connected Consulting        (11,317.14)       363,063.42 
1/31/2021 2243 WJS Consulting          (2,500.00)       360,563.42 
1/31/2021 2244 AJ Design          (2,034.00)       358,529.42 
1/31/2021 2245 Kris Murray at KLM Strategies          (2,500.00)       356,029.42 
1/31/2021 2246 Kathryn Morrison          (2,908.15)       353,121.27 
1/31/2021 Bank Fees               (17.17)       353,104.10 
1/31/2021 Local Agency Investment Fund              215.87       353,319.97 

OCCOG Page 25



ORANGE COUNTY COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS
3972 BARRANCA PKWY STE J127
IRVINE CA 92606-1204

Managing Your Accounts

Phone Number 888.222.5432

Website cbbank.com

Email customersupport@cbbank.com

Summary of Accounts

Account Type Account Number Ending Balance

ANALYZED BUSINESS PLAN GOVERNMENT
SRVCS

591004948 $170,900.96

ANALYZED BUSINESS PLAN GOVERNMENT SRVCS-591004948

Account Summary
Date Description Amount

01/01/2022 Beginning Balance $247,433.61

4 Credit(s) This Period $142,858.28

11 Debit(s) This Period $219,390.93

01/31/2022 Ending Balance $170,900.96

Deposits
Date Description Amount

01/18/2022 DEPOSIT $7,321.84
01/26/2022 DEPOSIT $1,000.00

2 item(s) totaling $8,321.84

Electronic Credits
Date Description Amount

01/03/2022 PAYMENTS WEPAY NTE* ZZZ* Payouts\ $9,372.66
01/07/2022 PAYABLES SO CAL ASSOC OF 105 $125,163.78

2 item(s) totaling $134,536.44

Other Debits
Date Description Amount

01/25/2022 Account Analysis Fees $17.17
1 item(s) totaling $17.17

Checks Cleared
Check Nbr Date Amount

2225 01/18/2022 $14,618.17

2226 01/18/2022 $3,500.00

2228* 01/18/2022 $16,359.29

2229 01/18/2022 $163,321.32

Check Nbr Date Amount

2230 01/18/2022 $744.94

2231 01/20/2022 $2,500.00

2232 01/18/2022 $2,500.00

2233 01/18/2022 $2,000.00

Check Nbr Date Amount

2234 01/14/2022 $2,722.80

2236* 01/21/2022 $11,107.24

* Indicates skipped check number 10 item(s) totaling $219,373.76

PO Box 3938, Ontario, CA 91761

Statement Ending 01/31/2022
ORANGE COUNTY COUNCIL OF   Page 1 of 4

Account Number:591004948

336040A646DB4547889315EC829FC397 20220131 Checking Account Statements

OCCOG Page 26



ORANGE COUNTY COUNCIL OF 591004948 Statement Ending 01/31/2022 Page 2 of 4

336040A646DB4547889315EC829FC397 20220131 Checking Account Statements

OCCOG Page 27



ANALYZED BUSINESS PLAN GOVERNMENT SRVCS-591004948 (continued)

Daily Balances

Date Amount

01/03/2022 $256,806.27

01/07/2022 $381,970.05

01/14/2022 $379,247.25

Date Amount

01/18/2022 $183,525.37

01/20/2022 $181,025.37

01/21/2022 $169,918.13

Date Amount

01/25/2022 $169,900.96

01/26/2022 $170,900.96

ORANGE COUNTY COUNCIL OF 591004948 Statement Ending 01/31/2022 Page 3 of 4

336040A646DB4547889315EC829FC397 20220131 Checking Account Statements

OCCOG Page 28



THIS PAGE LEFT INTENTIONALLY BLANK

ORANGE COUNTY COUNCIL OF 591004948 Statement Ending 01/31/2022 Page 4 of 4

336040A646DB4547889315EC829FC397 20220131 Checking Account Statements

OCCOG Page 29



2/4/22, 4:37 PM LAIF Regular Monthly Statement

https://laifms.treasurer.ca.gov/RegularStatement.aspx 1/1

      Local Agency Investment Fund  
      P.O. Box 942809 
      Sacramento, CA 94209-0001 
      (916) 653-3001    

February 04, 2022 

LAIF Home 
PMIA Average Monthly
Yields

Account Number: 40-30-020  

January 2022 Statement

Tran Type Definitions

Effective
Date

Transaction
Date

Tran
Type Confirm

Number

Web
Confirm
Number Authorized Caller Amount

1/14/2022 1/13/2022 QRD 1694328 N/A SYSTEM 215.87

Account Summary

Total Deposit: 215.87  Beginning Balance: 358,120.87

Total Withdrawal: 0.00 Ending Balance: 358,336.74

ORANGE COUNTY COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS 

TREASURER 
3972 BARRANCA PKWY 
SUITE J127 
IRVINE , CA  92606

OCCOG Page 30

https://www.treasurer.ca.gov/pmia-laif/laif/index.asp
http://www.treasurer.ca.gov/pmia-laif/historical/avg_mn_ylds.asp
https://laifms.treasurer.ca.gov/Transaction%20Types%20Regular.htm


Dec 0.212
Nov 0.203
Oct 0.203

0.00000625812849570
0.997439120

 LAIF Earnings Ratio(2):
 LAIF Fair Value Factor(1):

PMIA Daily(1): 0.22%

0.23LAIF Apportionment Rate(2):

PMIA Quarter to Date(1): 0.21%
340PMIA Average Life(1):

Treasuries
65.40%

Agencies
18.20%

Certificates of 
Deposit/Bank Notes

7.39%

Time 
Deposits

2.10%

Commercial
Paper
6.33%

Corporate 
Bonds
0.17%

Loans
0.41%

Notes: The apportionment rate includes interest earned on the CalPERS Supplemental Pension Payment 
pursuant to Government Code 20825 (c)(1) and interest earned on the Wildfire Fund loan pursuant to Public 
Utility Code 3288 (a). 

Source:
(1) State of California, Office of the Treasurer
(2) State of Calfiornia, Office of the Controller

PMIA Average Monthly 
Effective Yields(1)

PMIA/LAIF Performance Report
as of 01/13/22

Daily rates are now available here.  View PMIA Daily Rates

Quarterly Performance
Quarter Ended 12/31/21

Chart does not include $6,716,000.00 in mortgages, which equates to 0.001%. Percentages may not total 100% due to rounding.

Pooled Money Investment Account
Monthly Portfolio Composition (1)

12/31/21
$181.4 billion

OCCOG Page 31

https://www.treasurer.ca.gov/pmia-laif/historical/daily.pdf


Cash Receipts
Date Payer Description Amount

1/3/2022 WePay General Assembly Registrations and Sponsorship          9,372.66 
1/7/2022 SCAG REAP Grant      125,163.78 
1/18/2022 Anaheim Transportation Network General Assembly Sponsorship             500.00 
1/18/2022 Disneyland Credit Disney General Assembly costs          6,821.84 
1/26/2022 WSP General Assembly Sponsorship          1,000.00 
1/31/2021 Local Agency Investment Fund Interest             215.87 

 $  143,074.15 

Cash Disbursements
Date Check # Payee Description  Amount 

1/6/2022 2236 Connected Consulting December Executive Director      (11,107.24)
1/31/2022 2237 CSUF ASC Cal State Fullerton CDR Fees 2nd Quarter      (27,594.66)
1/31/2022 2238 WSP REAP Grant Geospatial (SCAG Reimbursement)    (118,087.09)
1/31/2022 2239 Aleshire & Wynder Legal December 2021        (3,136.30)
1/31/2022 2240 John Hanson Treasurer service January 2022           (840.39)
1/31/2021 2241 Lisa Telles Communications General Assembly, Special Events, REAP January 2022        (2,500.00)
1/31/2021 2242 Connected Consulting January Executive Director      (11,317.14)
1/31/2021 2243 WJS Consulting Strategy and Advocacy Services January 2022        (2,500.00)
1/31/2021 2244 AJ Design Social Media/Web Site January 2022        (2,034.00)
1/31/2021 2245 Kris Murray at KLM Strategies Government Relations January 2022        (2,500.00)
1/31/2021 2246 Kathryn Morrison Administrative Assistant/Clerk January 2022        (2,908.15)
1/31/2021 Bank Fees Bank Analysys Fees January 2022             (17.17)

 $(184,542.14)

Orange County Council of Governments
Cash Receipts/Disbursements Report
For the Quarter ending March 31, 2022

OCCOG Page 32



STAFF REPORT 
February 24, 2022 

OCCOG Board February 24, 2022 Meeting Agenda Item # 7  Staff Report Page #  1 of 2 

AGENDA ITEM # 7 RESOLUTION OF SUPPORT FOR 
HUNTINGTON BEACH LOCAL COASTAL 
PROGAM AMENDMENT 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION  
Consider Adoption of a Resolution of Support for the Magnolia Tank Farm Project, recommending 
approval of the Local Coastal Program Amendment submitted by the City of Huntington Beach to 
the California Coastal Commission. 

SUMMARY 
The City of Huntington Beach is seeking approval from the California Coastal Commission (CCC) to 
amend their Local Coastal Program (LCP) for a new housing, lodging and coastal enhancement 
project, Magnolia Tank Farm (MTF). As part of the project review process by the CCC, staff has 
articulated a policy position that assumes existing flood control structures do not exist for the 
purposes of evaluating the risk of flooding caused by sea level rise. This new position will impact not 
only this specific project but could also have broader implications for other coastal development 
projects. In light of increased Regional Housing Needs Assessment (RHNA) allocations, this could 
have far-reaching impacts on coastal Orange County jurisdictions’ ability to zone for new housing.  

BACKGROUND 

The City of Huntington Beach is seeking approval from the California Coastal Commission (CCC) to 
amend their Local Coastal Program (LCP) to allow for a new housing, lodging, and coastal 
enhancement project located in an area approximately 0.4 miles from the coastline and protected 
by flood control structures that have been in place since 1959. 

The proposed MTF project will develop an area previously occupied by oil storage tanks and provide 
needed housing for the region, low-cost coastal lodging, access to park and trail areas, funding for 
affordable housing, and a native habitat area. At a time when California is facing a crisis of affordable 
housing, MTF will contribute $15 million to the City's local affordable housing fund and assess other 
affordable housing contributions. In addition, MTF will create nearly six acres of native habitat, 
parks, trials, coastal access, and viewpoints for residents and visitors. 

As part of the project review process by the CCC, staff has articulated a policy position that assumes 
existing flood control structures do not exist for the purposes of evaluating the risk of flooding 

OCCOG Page 33



STAFF REPORT 
February 24, 2022 

OCCOG Board February 24, 2022 Meeting Agenda Item # 7  Staff Report Page #  2 of 2 

caused by sea level rise. The result is that many areas currently protected by existing flood control 
features would now be off limits for future development or redevelopment. 

Specifically for this project, CCC staff stated that as part of the LCP amendment submittal, the City 
of Huntington Beach cannot assume that the Orange County Flood Control Management District 
(OCFCD) will continue the ongoing maintenance and enhancement efforts and therefore cannot rely 
on existing flood control devices, including channels and floodwalls, in determining the adequacy of 
flood protection to combat sea level rise. In articulating their position, CCC staff does not consider 
that the OCFCD has existed since 1927, has received CCC approval to enhance the flood control 
structures in question, and is funded primarily through local property tax revenue. 

As this new policy interpretation will have broader impacts beyond the consideration of this 
particular project and could hamper the region’s ability to meet Regional Housing Needs 
Assessment housing goals, the project proponents are requesting consideration of a resolution of 
support from the OCCOG Board of Directors. 

A draft resolution for Board consideration is included as Attachment A and the project proponents 
are prepared to present to the Board on this item at the meeting. 

ATTACHMENTS 
A. Draft Resolution of Support

STAFF CONTACTS 

Wendy J. Strack 
OCCOG Legislative Consultant 
951-712-3173
wendy@wjsconsult.com

Marnie O. Primmer 
OCCOG Executive Director 
949-216-5288
marnie@occog.com

OCCOG Page 34



RESOLUTION OF THE   
ORANGE COUNTY COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS 

 
[Date], 2022 

 
WHEREAS, in accordance with Regional Housing Needs Assessment (RHNA) 

requirements set forth by Governor Newsom, Orange County must zone for over 180,000 
additional housing units by October 2029. Of these, 75,000 units must be very low-income to 
low-income homes, and; 
 

WHEREAS, in order to maximize coastal access and accommodations to all Californians 
regardless of financial status, the Orange County Council of Governments prioritizes the 
availability of low cost, high occupancy hotel lodgings across County coastal communities, and; 
 

WHEREAS, access to outdoor spaces including parks and trails, the availability of public 
transit infrastructure and parking, and elimination of industrial pollutants is critical to 
maximizing quality of life for communities that live, visit, and recreate along the Orange County 
coastline, and; 
 

WHEREAS, under the supervision of the Board of Supervisors, Orange County has made 
infrastructure investments to protect existing and future development from flood risk, including 
flood risks as a result of sea level rise, and; 
 

WHEREAS, Orange County Public Works (OCPW) and its flood control department, 
Orange County Flood Control Management District (OCFCD), has and continues to maintain the 
integrity of 380 miles of flood control infrastructure throughout the county, including the 
Huntington Beach Channel and Talbert Channels which were constructed to reduce the risk of 
flooding of critical regional infrastructure, including roads, public facilities, schools, libraries, 
and thousands of residences. 

 
“OCFCD has provided flood control protection for Orange County since 1927. We 
continue to meet the challenge of flood risk, whatever the cause, and will evaluate the 
flood risks from sea level rise as part of our ongoing planning and capital 
improvement efforts moving forward. We do this with our federal and state partner 
agencies and incorporate FEMA standards as they develop. Most importantly, we 
need to protect critical infrastructure and residents as well as allow for continued 
economic development in Orange County.” 
 
“OCFCD is committed to improving and maintaining the system as prioritized 
resources allow and must meet FEMA standards that evolve over time to include the 
most updated science as implemented by the accreditation program.”1 

 
 
 

 
1 Orange County Public Works letter to City of Huntington Beach RE: CA Coastal Commission Response – OCFCD 
Flood Control System (November 2021) 

OCCOG Page 35



 WHEREAS, OCFCD continues to receive revenues from a portion of Orange County 
property taxes for the design, construction, and maintenance of OCFCD facilities; 
 
 WHEREAS, the California Coastal Commission, the California State Association of 
Counties, and the League of California Cities together pledged to “[p]lan for sea-level rise 
adaptation in a way that is responsive and flexible, and based on unique local community 
contexts.”  Accordingly, local coastal plan (LCP) updates should achieve an appropriate balance 
between statewide policy consistency and local LCP flexibility.2; 
 
 WHEREAS, the City of Huntington Beach has submitted a LCP Amendment, now under 
consideration by the California Coastal Commission, to allow for a project, the Magnolia Tank 
Farm, that would: 
 

1. Provide up to 250 new homes, including twenty-five low-income rental units, on 
property formerly occupied by oil storage tanks, both contributing to city’s RHNA 
obligation of zoning for 13,368 new units while also eliminating the presence of 
industrial pollutants; 

 
2. Include a 215-room lodge with a low-cost visitor-serving component, in which at 

least forty affordable rooms will be priced within the lowest 30 percent of the 
coastal room rates based on an annual survey of nearby hotel/motel rooms in the 
coastal zone; 
 

3. Include a native upland habitat conservation area, expanded wetland habitat buffer, 
contribute to wetland restoration/maintenance funding, and abide by habitat 
management plan; 
 

4. Provide county-wide economic benefits including 1,500 construction related jobs, 
400 permanent jobs, $18 million in labor income, $47 million in economic output, 
and $3.5 million in gross tax revenue to the City including funding for off-site parks 
and libraries;  
 

5. Provide enhanced public access, education, and recreation assets, including a park, 
an overlook trail, enhanced public transit features including a bus stop and 
additional parking, a Marsh Park interpretive staging area, and a wetlands 
interpretive program; 
 

6. Receive protection from the Huntington Beach and Talbert Channels, which already 
provide flood protection to existing critical regional infrastructure, including roads, 
public facilities, schools, libraries, and thousands of residences. 

 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT: 
 

 
2 Source: Sea Level Rise Working Group JOINT STATEMENT ON ADAPTATION PLANNING, November 6, 2020, 
https://documents.coastal.ca.gov/assets/slr/SLRWGJointStatement_Final.pdf  

OCCOG Page 36

https://documents.coastal.ca.gov/assets/slr/SLRWGJointStatement_Final.pdf


1. The Orange County Council of Governments recognizes the myriad public benefits 
afforded by the Magnolia Tank Farm, acknowledges that the project is sited in an area 
that is protected by flood control infrastructure that will be maintained over the course of 
the life of the project, and affirms that this project in and of itself is important to the 
county’s progress toward meeting its RHNA requirements and also sets an important 
precedent for coastal development countywide. The Orange County Council of 
Governments, therefore, supports the approval of this project.   

2. The Orange County Council of Governments further affirms the continued need to plan 
for sea-level rise adaptation in a way that is responsive and flexible, and based on unique 
local community context that takes into consideration the county’s flood control 
infrastructure that was constructed to reduce the risk of flooding of critical regional 
infrastructure, including roads, public facilities, schools, libraries, and thousands of 
residences. 

OCCOG Page 37



STAFF REPORT 
February 24, 2022 

OCCOG Board February 24, 2022 Meeting Agenda Item # 8  Staff Report Page #  1 of 6 

LEGISLATIVE UPDATE AGENDA ITEM # 8

STAFF RECOMMENDATION 

Approve the following recommended positions on legislation: Support SB 922 and Oppose SB 930. 

SUMMARY 

The Legislative Update is provided to keep the OCCOG Board apprised of legislative and regulatory 
actions that address land use and housing, energy, mobility, air quality and water issues. This report 
provides an overview of federal funding actions, state legislative priorities, and grant opportunities. 

BACKGROUND 

State Update 

Gas Tax Proposals 

In January, the Governor presented his proposal for funding State operations for Fiscal Year (FY) 
2022-2023. One item of note in the January Budget was a proposed temporary suspension of a 
scheduled gas tax increase to occur in July 2022. On February 16, 2022, both Assembly Speaker 
Rendon (D-Lakewood) and Senate Pro Tem Atkins (D-San Diego) voiced concern about the loss of 
$523 million for critical transportation projects that would result from the delay, signaling that 
additional discussions surrounding this topic would continue as State Budget negotiations progress. 

At the same time, at the Federal level Senate Democrats are also considering proposing a 
suspension of the federal gas tax as a temporary measure to deal with rising prices. It is unclear at 
this time whether this idea will be included in final budget agreements. 

Recommended Legislation for Consideration 

SB 922 (Wiener, D-San Francisco) California Environmental Quality Act: exemptions: 
transportation-related projects. 
Recommended Position: Support 

Under existing California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) provisions, bicycle transportation plans 
for restriping of streets and highways, bicycle parking and storage, signal timing, and signage are 

OCCOG Page 38



STAFF REPORT 
February 24, 2022 

OCCOG Board February 24, 2022 Meeting Agenda Item # 8  Staff Report Page #  2 of 6 

exempt from CEQA through January 1, 2030. SB 922 makes these provisions permanent, expands 
the exemption beyond urbanized areas, and further applies the provisions to an active 
transportation or pedestrian plan. In addition, feasibility or planning studies for these project types 
would also be exempt from CEQA. 

As this bill was introduced on February 3rd, it cannot be acted on until at least March 6, 2022. As of 
the writing of this report, SB 922 had not yet been assigned to a committee or scheduled for a 
hearing. In addition, no registered support or opposition has been listed. 

A support position is recommended for SB 922, consistent with OCCOG’s adopted legislative policy 
guidelines which seek to support accelerated project delivery for infrastructure projects through 
the streamlining of environmental regulations. Staff Recommendation: Support. 

SB 930 (Wiener, D-San Francisco) Housing Accountability Act. 
Recommended Position: Oppose 

SB 930 would allow the California Department of Housing and Community Development (HCD) to 
review, adopt, amend, and repeal the standards, forms, or definitions associated with implementing 
the Housing Accountability Act without having to comply with the Administrative Procedures Act. 

The Housing Accountability Act prohibits a local agency from disapproving a housing development 
project that is in compliance with an applicable general plan, zoning, and subdivision standards and 
criteria. Local agencies are also prohibited from imposing conditions that the proposed 
development project be developed at a lower density unless specified conditions exist. 

The Administrative Procedures Act outlines requirements and timelines for the adoption, 
publication, review, and implementation of regulations put forth by state agencies, with oversight 
by the Office of Administrative Law. 

As SB 930 was introduced on February 7th, it cannot be acted upon until at least March 10, 2022. As 
of the writing the writing of this report, SB 922 had not yet been assigned to a committee or 
scheduled for a hearing. In addition, no registered support or opposition has been listed. 

SB 930 provides a path for HCD to approve modifications to the Housing Accountability Act outside 
of the process, requirements, and oversight established for the development of other state 
regulations without demonstrating a need for such modifications or ensuring adequate protections 
are in place to ensure the laws are properly enforced and local communities are protected. A 
support position is consistent with OCCOG’s adopted legislative policy guidelines which oppose 

OCCOG Page 39



STAFF REPORT 
February 24, 2022 

OCCOG Board February 24, 2022 Meeting Agenda Item # 8  Staff Report Page #  3 of 6 

policies and regulations that usurp local authority over land use and zoning decisions. Staff 
Recommendation: Oppose. 

AB 1944 (Lee, D-San Jose) Local government: open and public meetings. 
No Recommended Position 

During the COVID-19 pandemic, government agencies across the country were permitted to modify 
public meeting procedures to ensure continuity of government operations and protect public health 
while maintaining public access and transparency. As pandemic conditions continue to ebb and 
flow, AB 361 (Chapter 165, Statutes of 2021) was signed by the Governor last year to allow local 
agencies to continue to use modified Brown Act procedures to permit participation via 
teleconferencing without location notification and public access requirements during a declared 
state of emergency or imminent public health threat. This authority is currently set to expire on 
January 1, 2024. 

AB 1944 provides an option for a more permanent remote participation option that would allow a 
member of the legislative body to teleconference from a location that is not public without having 
to disclose the address in a public notice or having to provide public access to that location. If the 
legislative body elects to permit participation via teleconference under these provisions, they must 
also provide a live video stream that is accessible to the public and provide an option for members 
of the public to address the legislative body through an audio visual or call-in option. AB 1944 does 
not require a state of emergency declaration and this authority would not expire. 

Since this bill was introduced on February 10th, it cannot be acted on until at least March 13, 2022. 
As of the writing of this report, AB 1944 had not yet been assigned to a committee or scheduled for 
a hearing. In addition, no registered support or opposition has been listed. 

As there are likely to be other bills introduced or amended to cover this topic in the coming weeks, 
AB 1944 is not yet recommended for a position. Staff will return with a formal recommendation 
once more is known about all of the potential proposals. 

OCCOG Page 40



STAFF REPORT 
February 24, 2022 

OCCOG Board February 24, 2022 Meeting Agenda Item # 8  Staff Report Page #  4 of 6 

Key Legislative Deadlines 

February 18 Bill Introduction Deadline 
April 29  First House Policy Committee Deadline (Fiscal Bills) 
May 6  First House Policy Committee Deadline (Non-Fiscal) 
May 20 First House Fiscal Committee Deadline 
May 27 Last Day for Bills Introduced in 2022 to Pass their House of Origin 
June 15 Budget Deadline 
July 1 Second House Policy Committee Deadline 
July 1 – Aug 1 Summer Recess 
August 12 Second House Fiscal Committee Deadline 
August 25 Last Day to Amend Bills 
August 31 Last Day to Pass Bills 
September 30 Governor’s Sign/Veto Deadline 
November 30 Adjournment 
December 5 2023-2024 Legislative Session Begins 

Federal Update 

Federal Appropriations Update 

With current government spending authority set to expire on February 18th, Congress is expected 
to pass another short-term extension to March 11th, allowing additional time to negotiate a 12-bill 
spending package that would fund government operations through the remainder of the federal 
fiscal year. 

Electric Vehicle Charging Infrastructure Funding Program 

On February 10, 2022, the US Department of Transportation (US DOT) released guidance related to 
the distribution of $5 billion in grant funding designed to expand the National Electric Vehicle 
Infrastructure (NAVI) charging network and support expedited adoption of the technology. States 
will be required to submit a plan by August 1, 2022 detailing how funds will be spent, with approvals 
expected by September 30, 2022. The placement of charging infrastructure along the interstate 
highway network will be prioritized for funding under this program. US DOT’s proposed alternative 
fuel corridors envision charging stations placed approximately every 50 miles, making it easier to 
re-charge on longer trips.  

OCCOG Page 41



STAFF REPORT 
February 24, 2022 

OCCOG Board February 24, 2022 Meeting Agenda Item # 8  Staff Report Page #  5 of 6 

California is expected to receive $57 million for this program, with a requirement to fund at least 
20 percent of the project’s costs with state or other non-federal funds. 

Information on 2021 State Legislation 

AB 819 (Chapter 97, Statutes of 2021) was signed by the Governor on July 16, 2021. This bill allows 
pandemic related modifications related to the electronic posting of environmental documents and 
notices under the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) to continue without expiration. 
AB 819 also further modifies public review timelines under specific circumstances. 

New requirements under AB 819 include: 

• If an Environmental Impact Report (EIR) is required, the lead agency may mail or email the
notice of determination to each responsible agency, the Office of Planning and Research,
public agencies with jurisdiction over natural resources affected by the project, as well as
organizations and individuals requesting notification. The lead agency is also now required
to post the notices on their website.

• The lead agency is now required to submit specified environmental review documents to
the State Clearinghouse in electronic form and to post those documents on the lead agency
website. Hard-copy documents are no longer required to be submitted to the State
Clearinghouse.

• Public review period timelines are modified for projects where a state agency is the lead
agency, a responsible agency, a trustee agency, has jurisdiction over the project, or if the
project is of sufficient statewide or regional environmental significance. In the case of a draft
EIR, the period is 45 days and in the case of a negative declaration or mitigated negative
declaration, the time period is 30 days.

• A State Agency may file Notices of Exemption or Notices of Determination electronically with
the Office of Planning and Research (OPR). These documents must remain available on OPR’s
website for not less than 12 months.

• A Local Agency may file a Notice of Exemption or Notice of Determination electronically with
the County Clerk where the project is located if that option is made available.

• Notices of Completion may be filed with OPR electronically.

This summary is provided as information for member jurisdictions. 

OCCOG Page 42



STAFF REPORT 
February 24, 2022 

OCCOG Board February 24, 2022 Meeting Agenda Item # 8  Staff Report Page #  6 of 6 

STAFF CONTACTS 

Wendy J. Strack 
OCCOG Legislative Consultant 
951-712-3173
wendy@wjsconsult.com

Marnie O. Primmer 
OCCOG Executive Director 
949-216-5288
marnie@occog.com

OCCOG Page 43



Attachment A
OCCOG Bills with Positions

AB 989 (Gabriel D)   Housing Accountability Act: appeals: Office of Housing Appeals.
Last Amend: 8/18/2021
Status: 9/10/2021-Failed Deadline pursuant to Rule 61(a)(15). (Last location was INACTIVE FILE on
9/10/2021)(May be acted upon Jan 2022)
Is Fiscal: Y
Location: 9/10/2021-S. 2 YEAR
Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Desk Policy Fiscal 2 year Conf.

Conc. Enrolled Vetoed Chaptered
1st House 2nd House

Summary: The Housing Accountability Act prohibits a local agency from disapproving, or conditioning
approval in a manner that renders infeasible, specified housing development projects, including
projects for very low, low-, or moderate-income households and projects for emergency shelters that
comply with applicable, objective general plan, zoning, and subdivision standards and criteria in effect
at the time the application for the project is deemed complete, unless the local agency makes specified
written findings based on a preponderance of the evidence in the record. This bill would, until January
1, 2029, establish an Office of Housing Appeals (office) within the department, administered by the
director of the department, to review housing development projects that are alleged to have been
denied or subject to conditions in violation of the Housing Accountability Act. The bill would establish
housing appeals panels, consisting of administrative law judges with specified qualifications, within the
office.

Notes:  
OCCOG - Oppose 
League of California Cities - Oppose 

SB 6 (Caballero D)   Local planning: housing: commercial zones.
Last Amend: 8/23/2021
Status: 9/10/2021-Failed Deadline pursuant to Rule 61(a)(15). (Last location was H. & C.D. on
8/23/2021)(May be acted upon Jan 2022)
Is Fiscal: Y
Location: 9/10/2021-A. 2 YEAR
Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Desk 2 year Fiscal Floor Conf.

Conc. Enrolled Vetoed Chaptered
1st House 2nd House

Summary: The Planning and Zoning Law requires each county and city to adopt a comprehensive,
long-term general plan for its physical development, and the development of certain lands outside its
boundaries, that includes, among other mandatory elements, a housing element. This bill, the
Neighborhood Homes Act, would deem a housing development project, as defined, an allowable use
on a neighborhood lot, which is defined as a parcel within an office or retail commercial zone that is not
adjacent to an industrial use. The bill would require the density for a housing development under
these provisions to meet or exceed the density deemed appropriate to accommodate housing for
lower income households according to the type of local jurisdiction, including a density of at least 20
units per acre for a suburban jurisdiction.

Notes:  
OCCOG - Oppose 
ACCOC - Oppose 
OCBC - Support If Amended 
SCAG - Watch

SB 12 (McGuire D)   Local government: planning and zoning: wildfires.
Last Amend: 7/1/2021
Status: 7/14/2021-Failed Deadline pursuant to Rule 61(a)(11). (Last location was H. & C.D. on
6/24/2021)(May be acted upon Jan 2022)
Is Fiscal: Y
Location: 7/14/2021-A. 2 YEAR
Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Desk 2 year Fiscal Floor Conf.

Conc. Enrolled Vetoed Chaptered
1st House 2nd House

Summary: Current law requires that the Office of Planning and Research, among other things,
coordinate with appropriate entities, including state, regional, or local agencies, to establish a
clearinghouse for climate adaptation information for use by state, regional, and local entities, as
provided. This bill would require the safety element, upon the next revision of the housing element or
the hazard mitigation plan, on or after July 1, 2024, whichever occurs first, to be reviewed and
updated as necessary to include a comprehensive retrofit strategy to reduce the risk of property loss
and damage during wildfires, as specified, and would require the planning agency to submit the
adopted strategy to the Office of Planning and Research for inclusion into the above-described

Page 1/2

OCCOG Page 44

https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=Bz%2BEK%2FeKVfm4CigRlazg8NGGecsGb1cjFcYFEDA8530Xx3X9a0yhrFo2WO6yUGcr
https://a45.asmdc.org/
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=AX2z0xOsPHNsEmWPCmmbrkHLa63oPhe59xeg3%2B2ZzDEZSWcz5cnZ87OMygGlmyfe
https://sd12.senate.ca.gov/
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=6hGaBr%2BU4LgBDfpZi8KM%2Ffvx0YoDSMFl9qIFRCjwb8YoW%2BxLLafhDHtoizIUjvMT
http://sd02.senate.ca.gov/


clearinghouse.

Notes:  
OCCOG - Oppose Unless Amended 
BIA - Oppose Unless Amended 
OCBC - Oppose Unless Amended

SB 15 (Portantino D)   Housing development: incentives: rezoning of idle retail sites.
Last Amend: 5/20/2021
Status: 7/14/2021-Failed Deadline pursuant to Rule 61(a)(11). (Last location was DESK on 6/1/2021)
(May be acted upon Jan 2022)
Is Fiscal: Y
Location: 7/14/2021-A. 2 YEAR
Desk Policy Fiscal Floor 2 year Policy Fiscal Floor Conf.

Conc. Enrolled Vetoed Chaptered
1st House 2nd House

Summary: Current law establishes, among other housing programs, the Workforce Housing Reward
Program, which requires the Department of Housing and Community Development to make local
assistance grants to cities, counties, and cities and counties that provide land use approval to housing
developments that are affordable to very low and low-income households. This bill, upon appropriation
by the Legislature in the Budget Act or other act, would require the department to administer a
program to provide incentives in the form of grants allocated as provided to local governments that
rezone idle sites used for a big box retailer or a commercial shopping center to instead allow the
development of housing, as defined.

Notes:  
OCCOG - Support 
ACCOC - Support 
OCBC - Watch 
SCAG - Support 
League of California Cities - Support

Total Measures: 4
Total Tracking Forms: 4

Page 2/2

OCCOG Page 45

https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=fY79Z3KAOD2LUAui102XZOADSivXB8HkmNEQj3Ra8uBYsZEWDHgU1Vz6AH2KyuEy
http://sd25.senate.ca.gov/


Attachment B
OCCOG All Tracked Bills

 

  AB 106 (Salas D)   Regions Rise Grant Program.
  Last Amend: 5/3/2021
  Status: 7/14/2021-Failed Deadline pursuant to Rule 61(a)(11). (Last location was B., P. & E.D. on

6/9/2021)(May be acted upon Jan 2022)
  Is Fiscal: Y
  Location: 7/14/2021-S. 2 YEAR
  Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Desk 2 year Fiscal Floor Conf.

Conc. Enrolled Vetoed Chaptered
1st House 2nd House

  Summary: Would establish the Regions Rise Grant Program within the Office of Planning and Research
for the purpose of supporting inclusive, cross-jurisdictional, and innovative engagement processes that
lead to inclusive strategies to address barriers and challenges confronting communities in creating
economic prosperity for all. The bill would define “region” as a geographic area composed of one or
more counties and cities that form a functional economy.

 

  AB 284 (Rivas, Robert  D)   California Global Warming Solutions Act of 2006: climate goal: natural and
working lands.

  Last Amend: 7/14/2021
  Status: 9/10/2021-Failed Deadline pursuant to Rule 61(a)(15). (Last location was INACTIVE FILE on

9/2/2021)(May be acted upon Jan 2022)
  Is Fiscal: Y
  Location: 9/10/2021-S. 2 YEAR
  Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Desk Policy Fiscal 2 year Conf.

Conc. Enrolled Vetoed Chaptered
1st House 2nd House

  Summary: Would require the State Air Resources Board, as part of the next scoping plan update, in
collaboration with the Natural Resources Agency and other relevant state agencies and departments
and no later than January 1, 2023, to identify a 2045 climate goal, with interim milestones, for the
state’s natural and working lands, as defined, and to integrate into the scoping plan update
recommendations developed by the Natural Resources Agency and the Department of Food and
Agriculture regarding practices, policy and financial incentives, market needs, and potential reductions
in barriers that would help achieve the 2045 climate goal, among other recommendations. The bill
would require the state board, in collaboration with the Natural Resources Agency and other relevant
state agencies and departments, to include this information in each subsequent update to the scoping
plan and update that information, as appropriate.

 

  AB 363 (Medina D)   Carl Moyer Memorial Air Quality Standards Attainment Program.
  Last Amend: 7/5/2021
  Status: 7/14/2021-Failed Deadline pursuant to Rule 61(a)(11). (Last location was TRANS. on

6/28/2021)(May be acted upon Jan 2022)
  Is Fiscal: Y
  Location: 7/14/2021-S. 2 YEAR
  Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Desk 2 year Fiscal Floor Conf.

Conc. Enrolled Vetoed Chaptered
1st House 2nd House

  Summary: Current law requires the State Air Resources Board to establish or update grant criteria
and guidelines for covered vehicle and infrastructure projects as soon as practicable, but not later than
July 1, 2017. The state board’s program guidelines describe the minimum criteria and requirements for
on-road heavy-duty vehicles and the types of projects that can be incentivized to provide surplus
emissions reductions from on-road heavy-duty vehicles through contracts or through the On-Road
Heavy-Duty Voucher Incentive Program (VIP). The VIP guidelines allow for the early retirement of
existing on-road heavy-duty vehicles, allowing these high-polluting vehicles to be replaced with newer,
lower emission vehicles. The VIP guidelines further describe the minimum criteria and requirements for
eligibility in the VIP, including, but not limited to, limiting the fleet size and vehicle weight class of
eligible vehicles, excluding from program eligibility vehicles subject to the solid waste collection vehicle
rule and the fleet rule for transit agencies, and prohibiting the leasing of replacement vehicles. This bill
would require the state board, upon appropriation by the Legislature, to develop project grant criteria
and guidelines for a new On-Road Heavy-Duty Vehicle Incentive Program (VIP2) that shall provide
additional incentives for projects eligible for program funding that are deployed in disadvantaged
communities, as provided, and in low-income communities, as defined.

 

  AB 411 (Irwin D)   Veterans Housing and Homeless Prevention Bond Act of 2022.
  Last Amend: 1/24/2022
  Status: 2/1/2022-In Senate. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment.
  Is Fiscal: Y

Page 1/21

OCCOG Page 46

https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=EZJ5jqjnUvjsazzTmR39YmILrrX7eKNkQKW2qhL8iDVZIcQySSwThFrW9uOzUf7P
https://a32.asmdc.org/
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=GBG6VRInuHSbDoczarMHQ2O4uW%2FCdFnmhiYXzChOasgL4Sw3DWq%2FQVNpjcT06ZOe
https://a30.asmdc.org/
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=Ti8c3nzmSBwQD%2FSngvBbzoUg7fx9Byz3lhp4OP%2Fz0IrIoArVDkjmUVsEvAEphnNv
https://a61.asmdc.org/
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=Mjffb1jYoLw%2BLm6r%2FikR3TJKxE46Kj394l4i%2BLUt%2B%2Fd7%2FGzqUfomIlmu%2FT8%2B4LW%2F
https://a44.asmdc.org/


  Is Fiscal: Y
  Location: 2/1/2022-S. RLS.
  Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Conf.

Conc. Enrolled Vetoed Chaptered
1st House 2nd House

  Summary: Existing law, the Veterans Housing and Homeless Prevention Bond Act of 2014 (the 2014
bond act), authorizes the issuance of bonds in the amount of $600,000,000, as specified, for
expenditure by the California Housing Finance Agency, the Department of Housing and Community
Development, and the Department of Veterans Affairs to provide housing to veterans and their families
pursuant to the Veterans Housing and Homeless Prevention Act of 2014 (VHHPA).This bill would enact
the Veterans Housing and Homeless Prevention Bond Act of 2022 to authorize the issuance of bonds in
an amount not to exceed $600,000,000 to provide additional funding for the VHHPA. The bill would
provide for the handling and disposition of the funds in the same manner as the 2014 bond act.This bill
contains other related provisions.

 

  AB 482 (Ward D)   Housing authorities: City of San Diego, County of San Bernardino, and County of Santa
Clara: middle-income housing projects pilot program.

  Last Amend: 3/17/2021
  Status: 9/10/2021-Failed Deadline pursuant to Rule 61(a)(15). (Last location was DESK on 9/1/2021)

(May be acted upon Jan 2022)
  Is Fiscal: N
  Location: 9/10/2021-S. 2 YEAR
  Desk Policy Fiscal Floor 2 year Policy Fiscal Floor Conf.

Conc. Enrolled Vetoed Chaptered
1st House 2nd House

  Summary: The Housing Authorities Law authorizes a housing authority of a city or county to, among
other things, prepare, carry out, acquire, lease, and operate housing projects and housing
developments for persons of low income, as provided. Current law, until January 1, 2022, authorizes a
housing authority located in the City of San Diego, the County of San Bernardino, or the County of
Santa Clara to implement a pilot program to develop and finance a middle-income housing project, as
defined, if the project receives gap financing, as defined. Current law requires any gap financing to be
approved by the housing authority’s legislative body, as provided. Current law requires the housing
authority to provide a report to the Legislature, asspecified, on and before January 1, 2020, and on or
before January 1, 2022. This bill would extend the authority of a housing authority located in the City
of San Diego, the County of San Bernardino, or the County of Santa Clara to implement the above-
described pilot program from January 1, 2022, to January 1, 2026.

 

  AB 500 (Ward D)   Local planning: coastal development: streamlined permitting.
  Last Amend: 8/31/2021
  Status: 9/10/2021-Failed Deadline pursuant to Rule 61(a)(15). (Last location was INACTIVE FILE on

9/9/2021)(May be acted upon Jan 2022)
  Is Fiscal: Y
  Location: 9/10/2021-S. 2 YEAR
  Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Desk Policy Fiscal 2 year Conf.

Conc. Enrolled Vetoed Chaptered
1st House 2nd House

  Summary: The Coastal Act generally requires each local government lying, in whole or in part, within
the coastal zone to prepare a local coastal program for that portion of the coastal zone within its
jurisdiction. Ths bill would require a local government lying, in whole or in part, within the coastal zone
that has a certified land use plan or a fully certified local coastal program to adopt, by January 1, 2024,
an amendment to that plan or program, as applicable, specifying streamlined permitting procedures in
nonhazardous zones for the approval of (1) accessory dwelling units or junior accessory dwelling units,
consistent with specified requirements relating to the rental of those units (2) projects in which a
specified percentage of the units will be affordable to lower income households or designated for
supportive housing, as those terms are defined, and (3) Low Barrier Navigation Centers, as defined.
The bill would require that the amendment be submitted to, and processed and approved by, the
commission consistent with the above-described requirements for the amendment of a local coastal
program.

    Notes:  
League of California Cities - Oppose

 

  AB 585 (Rivas, Luz D)   Climate change: Extreme Heat and Community Resilience Program.
  Last Amend: 7/13/2021
  Status: 8/27/2021-Failed Deadline pursuant to Rule 61(a)(12). (Last location was APPR. SUSPENSE

FILE on 8/16/2021)(May be acted upon Jan 2022)
  Is Fiscal: Y
  Location: 8/27/2021-S. 2 YEAR

Page 2/21

OCCOG Page 47

https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=cg%2BWWpYU2rLcDaIT7xpUWmkihchcUoKp6TSYa3BpJ34QGyfc9qPl2D%2FUTwPJ6GTo
https://a78.asmdc.org/
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=cmkRM6gjd172OeCsT1dGc%2FVttxuvC%2F66unS9XEMQJihV5n0pE%2BxYmLGzejWuQol6
https://a78.asmdc.org/
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=ytiISZHG7luobrnjvfkZMCeuR7A1HcveE9yGJNd3a67m4R%2F2s6SOKDARqmfYEg4h
https://a39.asmdc.org/


Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Desk Policy 2 year Floor Conf.
Conc. Enrolled Vetoed Chaptered

1st House 2nd House
Summary: Would establish the Extreme Heat and Community Resilience Program for the purpose of
coordinating state efforts and supporting local and regional efforts to mitigate the impacts of, and
reduce the public health risks of, extreme heat and the urban heat island effect, and would require the
Office of Planning and Research to administer the program through the Integrated Climate Adaptation
and Resiliency Program.

Notes:  
League of California Cities - Support

AB 713 (Garcia, Cristina D)   State Air Resources Board: greenhouse gas emissions scoping plan:
comprehensive health analysis.
Last Amend: 5/24/2021
Status: 8/27/2021-Failed Deadline pursuant to Rule 61(a)(12). (Last location was APPR. SUSPENSE
FILE on 7/15/2021)(May be acted upon Jan 2022)
Is Fiscal: Y
Location: 8/27/2021-S. 2 YEAR
Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Desk Policy 2 year Floor Conf.

Conc. Enrolled Vetoed Chaptered
1st House 2nd House

Summary:  The State Air Resources Board as the state agency charged with monitoring and regulating
sources of emissions of greenhouse gases. The state board is required to approve a statewide
greenhouse gas emissions limit equivalent to the statewide greenhouse gas emissions level in 1990 to
be achieved by 2020 and to ensure that statewide greenhouse gas emissions are reduced to at least
40% below the 1990 level by 2030. The act requires the state board to prepare and approve a
scoping plan for achieving the maximum technologically feasible and cost-effective reductions in
greenhouse This bill would require the state board to conduct a comprehensive health analysis in
conjunction with the development of each update of the scoping plan that includes a framework to
provide an overview of the breadth of health impacts and health benefits that may accrue from the
outcomes in the scoping plan, as specified.

AB 897 (Mullin D)   Office of Planning and Research: regional climate networks: regional climate
adaptation and resilience action plans.
Last Amend: 7/14/2021
Status: 8/27/2021-Failed Deadline pursuant to Rule 61(a)(12). (Last location was APPR. SUSPENSE
FILE on 8/16/2021)(May be acted upon Jan 2022)
Is Fiscal: Y
Location: 8/27/2021-S. 2 YEAR
Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Desk Policy 2 year Floor Conf.

Conc. Enrolled Vetoed Chaptered
1st House 2nd House

Summary: Current law requires, by July 1, 2017, and every 3 years thereafter, the Natural Resources
Agency to update, as prescribed, the state’s climate adaptation strategy, known as the Safeguarding
California Plan. Current law establishes the Office of Planning and Research in state government in the
Governor’s office. Current law establishes the Integrated Climate Adaptation and Resiliency Program to
be administered by the office to coordinate regional and local efforts with state climate adaptation
strategies to adapt to the impacts of climate change, as prescribed. This bill would authorize eligible
entities, as defined, to establish and participate in a regional climate network, as defined. The bill
would require the office, through the program, to encourage the inclusion of eligible entities with land
use planning and hazard mitigation planning authority into regional climate networks. The bill would
authorize a regional climate network to engage in activities to address climate change, as specified.

Notes:  
League of California Cities - Support

AB 950 (Ward D)   Department of Transportation: sales of excess real property: affordable housing,
emergency shelters, and feeding programs.
Last Amend: 7/13/2021
Status: 8/27/2021-Failed Deadline pursuant to Rule 61(a)(12). (Last location was APPR. on 7/12/2021)
(May be acted upon Jan 2022)
Is Fiscal: Y
Location: 8/27/2021-S. 2 YEAR
Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Desk Policy 2 year Floor Conf.

Conc. Enrolled Vetoed Chaptered
1st House 2nd House

Summary: Would authorize the Department of Transportation to sell its excess real property to the
city, county, or city and county where the real property is located if the city, county, or city and county
agrees to use the real property for the sole purpose of implementing affordable housing, emergency
shelters, or feeding programs, as specified. The bill would exempt these sales from the California

Page 3/21

OCCOG Page 48

https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=vria3GfebNbXbFdRZos6oAnx%2BsN1YgBI1epxwiGhBiRccc29UCbOeXq2QtwpYQ0p
https://a58.asmdc.org/
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=GiaBjBxMqb3890jGm4pLCZMP5jATa6gBE%2FONqnSuQDIP%2FRKDs24FQ09k4kyw%2FN2O
https://a22.asmdc.org/
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=bAhOSPGfk9slW8d3kcD5qkCoqZ%2BPwQDnzaU8xacpdSDqZD%2BHAZJDBAL%2FWfobBYBC
https://a78.asmdc.org/


Environmental Quality Act, except the department would be required to file a notice of exemption with
the Office of Planning and Research and the county clerk of the county in which the real property is
located.

AB 989 (Gabriel D)   Housing Accountability Act: appeals: Office of Housing Appeals.
Last Amend: 8/18/2021
Status: 9/10/2021-Failed Deadline pursuant to Rule 61(a)(15). (Last location was INACTIVE FILE on
9/10/2021)(May be acted upon Jan 2022)
Is Fiscal: Y
Location: 9/10/2021-S. 2 YEAR
Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Desk Policy Fiscal 2 year Conf.

Conc. Enrolled Vetoed Chaptered
1st House 2nd House

Summary: The Housing Accountability Act prohibits a local agency from disapproving, or conditioning
approval in a manner that renders infeasible, specified housing development projects, including
projects for very low, low-, or moderate-income households and projects for emergency shelters that
comply with applicable, objective general plan, zoning, and subdivision standards and criteria in effect
at the time the application for the project is deemed complete, unless the local agency makes specified
written findings based on a preponderance of the evidence in the record. This bill would, until January
1, 2029, establish an Office of Housing Appeals (office) within the department, administered by the
director of the department, to review housing development projects that are alleged to have been
denied or subject to conditions in violation of the Housing Accountability Act. The bill would establish
housing appeals panels, consisting of administrative law judges with specified qualifications, within the
office.

Notes:  
OCCOG - Oppose 
League of California Cities - Oppose 

AB 1260 (Chen R)   California Environmental Quality Act: exemptions: transportation-related projects.
Last Amend: 7/6/2021
Status: 8/27/2021-Failed Deadline pursuant to Rule 61(a)(12). (Last location was APPR. SUSPENSE
FILE on 8/16/2021)(May be acted upon Jan 2022)
Is Fiscal: Y
Location: 8/27/2021-S. 2 YEAR
Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Desk Policy 2 year Floor Conf.

Conc. Enrolled Vetoed Chaptered
1st House 2nd House

Summary: CEQA includes exemptions from its environmental review requirements for numerous
categories of projects, including, among others, projects for the institution or increase of passenger or
commuter services on rail or highway rights-of-way already in use and projects by a public transit
agency to construct or maintain infrastructure to charge or refuel zero-emission transit buses. This bill
would further exempt from the requirements of CEQA projects by a public transit agency to construct
or maintain infrastructure to charge or refuel zero-emission trains, provided certain requirements are
met, including giving prior notice to the public and holding a noticed public meeting, as provided.

AB 1384 (Gabriel D)   Resiliency Through Adaptation, Economic Vitality, and Equity Act of 2022.
Last Amend: 8/26/2021
Status: 9/10/2021-Failed Deadline pursuant to Rule 61(a)(15). (Last location was INACTIVE FILE on
9/10/2021)(May be acted upon Jan 2022)
Is Fiscal: Y
Location: 9/10/2021-S. 2 YEAR
Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Desk Policy Fiscal 2 year Conf.

Conc. Enrolled Vetoed Chaptered
1st House 2nd House

Summary: Current law requires the Natural Resources Agency to release a draft of the state’s climate
adaptation strategy, known as the Safeguarding California Plan, by January 1, 2017, and every 3 years
thereafter, to update the plan by July 1, 2017, and every 3 years thereafter, and to coordinate with
other state agencies to identify vulnerabilities to climate change by sectors and priority actions needed
to reduce the risks in those sectors. Existing law requires, to address the vulnerabilities identified in
the plan, state agencies to maximize specified objectives. This bill would instead require the agency to
release the draft plan by January 1, 2024, and every 3 years thereafter, and to update the plan by July
1, 2024, and every 3 years thereafter.

AB 1395 (Muratsuchi D)   The California Climate Crisis Act.
Last Amend: 9/3/2021
Status: 9/10/2021-Failed Deadline pursuant to Rule 61(a)(15). (Last location was INACTIVE FILE on
9/10/2021)(May be acted upon Jan 2022)
Is Fiscal: Y

Page 4/21

OCCOG Page 49

https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=Bz%2BEK%2FeKVfm4CigRlazg8NGGecsGb1cjFcYFEDA8530Xx3X9a0yhrFo2WO6yUGcr
https://a45.asmdc.org/
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=QZ8OMzMkB2VafgBjFF7T0GScDqizL%2BeZN7Xa9Mx8%2F71OfACcxzZ%2BfvjAKqDwlUMl
https://ad55.asmrc.org/
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=jgwKiw%2FzLNyyl5JmTj7H2oojqCrJ6ZHB4tSsTHXSgQSwLAnCiaX%2Fvv%2FD0bkjd0Cz
https://a45.asmdc.org/
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=tnqv7np0f6f6aJav9y0wQZ5tAHEFb3f4yPKhCBPHw9p9WzZ5Gfijdcz0HKzNLvLX
https://a66.asmdc.org/


  Location: 9/10/2021-S. 2 YEAR
  Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Desk Policy Fiscal 2 year Conf.

Conc. Enrolled Vetoed Chaptered
1st House 2nd House

  Summary: The California Global Warming Solutions Act of 2006 requires the State Air Resources Board
to prepare and approve a scoping plan for achieving the maximum technologically feasible and cost-
effective reductions in greenhouse gas emissions and to update the scoping plan at least once every 5
years. This bill, the California Climate Crisis Act, would declare the policy of the state both to achieve
net zero greenhouse gas emissions as soon as possible, but no later than 2045, and achieve and
maintain net negative greenhouse gas emissions thereafter, and to ensure that by 2045, statewide
anthropogenic greenhouse gas emissions are reduced to at least 90% below the 1990 levels.

 

  AB 1401 (Friedman D)   Residential and commercial development: remodeling, renovations, and additions:
parking requirements.

  Last Amend: 7/5/2021
  Status: 8/27/2021-Failed Deadline pursuant to Rule 61(a)(12). (Last location was APPR. SUSPENSE

FILE on 8/16/2021)(May be acted upon Jan 2022)
  Is Fiscal: Y
  Location: 8/27/2021-S. 2 YEAR
  Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Desk Policy 2 year Floor Conf.

Conc. Enrolled Vetoed Chaptered
1st House 2nd House

  Summary: Would prohibit a public agency in a county with a population of 600,000 or more from
imposing a minimum automobile parking requirement, or enforcing a minimum automobile parking
requirement, on residential, commercial, or other development if the development is located on a
parcel that is within1/2 mile, as specified, of public transit, as defined. The bill would prohibit a public
agency in a city with of 75,000 or more located in a county with a population of less than 600,000 from
imposing a minimum automobile parking requirement, or enforcing a minimum automobile parking
requirement, on residential, commercial, or other development if the project is located within 1/4 mile,
as specified, of public transit, as defined. The bill would create authorizations in this regard for a city or
a county to which these prohibitions do not apply.

    Notes:  League of California Cities - Oppose
 

  AB 1445 (Levine D)   Planning and zoning: regional housing need allocation: climate change impacts.
  Last Amend: 1/3/2022
  Status: 2/1/2022-In Senate. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment.
  Is Fiscal: Y
  Location: 2/1/2022-S. RLS.
  Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Conf.

Conc. Enrolled Vetoed Chaptered
1st House 2nd House

  Summary: Would, commencing January 1, 2025, require that a council of governments, a delegate
subregion, or the Department of Housing and Community Development, as applicable, additionally
consider among these factors emergency evacuation route capacity, wildfire risk, sea level rise, and
other impacts caused by climate change.

 

  AB 1551 (Santiago D)   Planning and zoning: development bonuses: mixed-use projects.
  Last Amend: 1/13/2022
  Status: 1/27/2022-Read third time. Passed. Ordered to the Senate. In Senate. Read first time. To Com.

on RLS. for assignment.
  Is Fiscal: Y
  Location: 1/27/2022-S. RLS.
  Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Conf.

Conc. Enrolled Vetoed Chaptered
1st House 2nd House

  Summary: The Density Bonus Law requires a city or county to provide a developer that proposes a
housing development within the city or county with a density bonus and other incentives or
concessions, as specified, if the developer agrees to construct specified percentages of units for lower
income, very low income, or senior citizen housing, among other things, and meets other
requirements. Previously existing law, until January 1, 2022, required a city, county, or city and county
to grant a commercial developer a development bonus, as specified, when an applicant for approval of
a commercial development had entered into an agreement for partnered housing with an affordable
housing developer to contribute affordable housing through a joint project or 2 separate projects
encompassing affordable housing. This bill would reenact the above-described provisions regarding
the granting of development bonuses to certain projects. The bill would require a city or county to
annually submit to the Department of Housing and Community Development information describing an
approved commercial development bonus. The bill would repeal these provisions on January 1, 2028.

 

  AB 1610 (Lackey R)   State mandates: claims.
Page 5/21

OCCOG Page 50

https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=DIA0CBrPFBJos6ZCsPLkYAYupuTs8ibZAf0I1u5FBmWlyKE5EtrmE0WSIzB3L0n%2F
https://a43.asmdc.org/
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=fAq53AULfo0oYw8IAG8U%2FsbIxvT2wyRnCRvkstuy3%2Bb%2B0ZeNpiWBKBF%2BLYF%2BwHaw
https://a10.asmdc.org/
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=K37S60pmzswPWX9CHezoVMh2YOCy0wPAuCD9goNvtcvwAhRpK9wuFjUeCDsolc37
https://a53.asmdc.org/
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=ZMLGT8Uw6NzHOC17o1KAl7dcMdTZu1mTsxoFVbmsoSMwZFWvnVOvWkfmk%2FhAeSQc
https://ad36.asmrc.org/


  Status: 1/14/2022-Referred to Com. on L. GOV.
  Is Fiscal: Y
  Location: 1/14/2022-A. L. GOV.
  Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Conf.

Conc. Enrolled Vetoed Chaptered
1st House 2nd House

  Summary: The California Constitution, whenever the Legislature or a state agency mandates a new
program or higher level of service on any local government, including school districts, requires the
state to provide a subvention of funds to reimburse the local government, unless an exception applies.
Statutory provisions that establish procedures for making that reimbursement include a requirement
that no claim shall be made or paid unless it exceeds $1,000. This bill would change the minimum claim
amount to $800.

 

  AB 1626 (Nguyen R)   Motor Vehicle Fuel Tax Law: limitation on adjustment.
  Status: 1/11/2022-From printer. May be heard in committee February 10.
  Is Fiscal: Y
  Location: 1/10/2022-A. PRINT
  Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Conf.

Conc. Enrolled Vetoed Chaptered
1st House 2nd House

  Summary: Existing law, the Motor Vehicle Fuel Tax Law, administered by the California Department of
Tax and Fee Administration, imposes a tax upon each gallon of motor vehicle fuel removed from a
refinery or terminal rack in this state, entered into this state, or sold in this state, at a specified rate
per gallon. Existing law requires the department to annually adjust the tax imposed by increasing the
rates based on the California Consumer Price Index, as specified.This bill would limit the above-
described annual adjustment to a maximum of 2% for rate adjustments made on or after July 1,
2023.This bill contains other related provisions.

 

  AB 1638 (Kiley R)   Motor Vehicle Fuel Tax Law: suspension of tax.
  Status: 1/13/2022-From printer. May be heard in committee February 12.
  Is Fiscal: Y
  Location: 1/12/2022-A. PRINT
  Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Conf.

Conc. Enrolled Vetoed Chaptered
1st House 2nd House

  Summary: Would suspend the imposition of the tax on motor vehicle fuels for 6 months. The bill would
direct the Controller to transfer a specified amount from the General Fund to the Motor Vehicle Fuel
Account in the Transportation Tax Fund. By transferring General Fund moneys to a continuously
appropriated account, this bill would make an appropriation.

 

  AB 1640 (Ward D)   Office of Planning and Research: regional climate networks: regional climate
adaptation and resilience action plans.

  Status: 1/20/2022-Referred to Com. on NAT. RES.
  Is Fiscal: Y
  Location: 1/20/2022-A. NAT. RES.
  Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Conf.

Conc. Enrolled Vetoed Chaptered
1st House 2nd House

  Summary: Current law requires, by July 1, 2017, and every 3 years thereafter, the Natural Resources
Agency to update, as prescribed, the state’s climate adaptation strategy, known as the Safeguarding
California Plan. Existing law establishes the Office of Planning and Research in state government in the
Governor’s office. Current law establishes the Integrated Climate Adaptation and Resiliency Program to
be administered by the office to coordinate regional and local efforts with state climate adaptation
strategies to adapt to the impacts of climate change, as prescribed. This bill would authorize eligible
entities, as defined, to establish and participate in a regional climate network, as defined. The bill
would require the office, through the program, to encourage the inclusion of eligible entities with land
use planning and hazard mitigation planning authority into regional climate networks.

 

  AB 1679 (Fong R)   Governor’s Office of Business and Economic Development: Supply Chain Coordinator.
  Status: 1/27/2022-Referred to Coms. on J.,E.D., & E. and TRANS.
  Is Fiscal: Y
  Location: 1/27/2022-A. J., E.D. & E.
  Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Conf.

Conc. Enrolled Vetoed Chaptered
1st House 2nd House

  Summary: Current law, the Economic Revitalization Act, establishes the Governor’s Office of Business
and Economic Development, known as “GO-Biz,” within the Governor’s office to serve the Governor as
the lead entity for economic strategy and the marketing of California on issues relating to business
development, private sector investment, and economic growth. This bill would require the Governor to

Page 6/21

OCCOG Page 51

https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=f59IZVmrM0mAaOKxA4qebxwokKqCBmmZw7%2FT6ZjAQSW7b8wx2QCNW3hWHwID9d5C
https://ad72.asmrc.org/
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=FT2UpjrUU%2BRDjbdL1t3k0CsPPia0fQQShC7slSlxIEwGTRR2mssFIX7zF5w2GG1x
https://ad06.asmrc.org/
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=ENIhrlByKBh6zpJ1%2FyqugBrOanU0K27%2FBNCe5bZY6Kz5Y76PEzn8i%2B%2BtZQ6kAk3i
https://a78.asmdc.org/
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=Pzodj1wUl%2FAZD9nQolAyHE%2Bw2EnOU8BMNtgDmYdh%2BsB5XERJPxkTqp3BRq4LYQ%2FH
https://ad34.asmrc.org/


appoint a Supply Chain Coordinator within the office to be the principal advocate in the state for
supply chain participants and advise the Governor on legislation, administrative regulations, and other
issues affecting the state’s supply chain.

AB 1695 (Santiago D)   Housing construction subsidy programs: adaptive reuse projects.
Status: 1/26/2022-From printer. May be heard in committee February 25.
Is Fiscal: N
Location: 1/25/2022-A. PRINT
Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Conf.

Conc. Enrolled Vetoed Chaptered
1st House 2nd House

Summary: Would declare the intent of the Legislature to enact legislation to provide that state
housing construction subsidy programs provide funding for adaptive reuse projects that repurpose
existing buildings to produce affordable housing units for extremely low and very low income
Californians.

AB 1738 (Boerner Horvath D)   Building standards: installation of electric vehicle charging stations:
existing buildings.
Status: 2/10/2022-Referred to Coms. on H. & C.D. and ED.
Is Fiscal: Y
Location: 2/10/2022-A. H. & C.D.
Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Conf.

Conc. Enrolled Vetoed Chaptered
1st House 2nd House

Summary: Current law requires the Department of Housing and Community Development to propose
to the California Building Standards Commission for consideration mandatory building standards for the
installation of future electric vehicle charging infrastructure for parking spaces in multifamily dwellings,
as specified. Existing law requires the commission to adopt, approve, codify, and publish mandatory
building standards for the installation of electric vehicle charging infrastructure for parking spaces in
multifamily dwellings and nonresidential development. This bill would recast these provisions to
instead require mandatory building standards for the installation of electric vehicle charging stations
with Level 2 or direct current fast charger electric vehicle supply equipment, as defined, to be proposed
by the Department of Housing and Community Development for the installation in existing multifamily
dwellings, hotels, and motels, by the Division of the State Architect for the installation in existing
school buildings, and by the commission for the installation in existing nonresidential buildings, as
specified.

AB 1748 (Seyarto R)   Exempt surplus land: regional housing need.
Status: 2/10/2022-Referred to Coms. on L. GOV. and H. & C.D.
Is Fiscal: N
Location: 2/10/2022-A. L. GOV.
Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Conf.

Conc. Enrolled Vetoed Chaptered
1st House 2nd House

Summary: Current law prescribes requirements for the disposal of surplus land by a local agency.
Current law defines “surplus land” for these purposed to mean land owned in fee simple by any local
agency for which the local agency’s governing body takes formal action declaring that the land is
surplus and is not necessary for the agency’s use. Current law provides that an agency is not required
to follow the requirements for disposal of surplus land for “exempt surplus land,” except as provided.
Currentlaw categorizes as “exempt surplus land,” surplus land that a local agency is transferring to
another local, state, or federal agency for the agency’s use. This bill would add to the definition of
“exempt surplus land,” surplus land that is zoned for a density of up to 30 residential units and is
owned by a city or county that demonstrates adequate progress in meeting its share of regional
housing need in its annual report, as specified, has constructed an adequate number of housing units
to meet its share of regional housing need in the immediately preceding or current housing element
cycle, as specified, or is designated as prohousing by the department.

AB 1749 (Garcia, Cristina D)   Community Air Protection Blueprint: community emissions reduction
programs: toxic air contaminants and criteria air pollutants.
Status: 2/10/2022-Referred to Com. on NAT. RES.
Is Fiscal: Y
Location: 2/10/2022-A. NAT. RES.
Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Conf.

Conc. Enrolled Vetoed Chaptered
1st House 2nd House

Summary: Current law requires the State Air Resources Board to prepare, and to update at least once
every 5 years, a statewide strategy, known as the “Community Air Protection Blueprint” or “Blueprint,”
to reduce emissions of toxic air contaminants and criteria air pollutants in communities affected by a
high cumulative exposure burden. Current law requires the state board, based on the assessment and

Page 7/21

OCCOG Page 52

https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=NJjpUpjAuqpb6o8B%2BsQHcjmOEnuDkfbjAiksVajfSkrI9nOxAJjzyEMsUa1TmPZj
https://a53.asmdc.org/
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=70PVtkGXMKazI0Wh5hxZ%2BVbpYoidioq0lAwCn5jeK5%2F0Qr%2BGlqrZOxkP2aNvTx6D
https://a76.asmdc.org/
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=INOGVQb1wbs%2FRgzJrodcq2mJiAdVQZ5X6JZ%2Bv9UiFxFEqZOebOQE9Qz7tXLJ6hik
https://ad67.asmrc.org/
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=INOGVQb1wbs%2FRgzJrodcqydz93l34krkWc1Kxd%2BLtczoRnGjnWcFHFCH3Xn0jBA6
https://a58.asmdc.org/


identification of communities with high cumulative exposure burdens, to select locations around the
state for preparation of community emissions reduction programs. Current law requires an air district
encompassing any location selected by the state board to adopt a community emissions reduction
program to achieve emissions reductions for the location selected using cost-effective measures, as
specified, to submit the program to the state board for review and approval as prescribed, and to
prepare an annual report summarizing the results and actions taken to further reduce emissions
pursuant to the community emissions reduction program, among other things. This bill would require
the state board to identify in each statewide strategy update measures to reduce criteria air
pollutants and toxic air contaminants in disadvantaged communities, as provided.

 

  AB 1771 (Ward D)   Zero-emission vehicles: grants.
  Status: 2/3/2022-From printer. May be heard in committee March 5.
  Is Fiscal: N
  Location: 2/2/2022-A. PRINT
  Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Conf.

Conc. Enrolled Vetoed Chaptered
1st House 2nd House

  Summary: Current law requires the State Air Resources Board, in conjunction with the State Energy
Resources Conservation and Development Commission, to develop and administer a program to
provide grants to individuals and various entities to encourage the purchase or lease of a new zero-
emission vehicle.This bill would make a nonsubstantive change to that provision.

 

  AB 1774 (Seyarto R)   California Environmental Quality Act: water conveyance or storage projects: judicial
review.

  Status: 2/10/2022-Referred to Coms. on NAT. RES. and JUD.
  Is Fiscal: Y
  Location: 2/10/2022-A. NAT. RES.
  Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Conf.

Conc. Enrolled Vetoed Chaptered
1st House 2nd House

  Summary: The California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) requires a lead agency, as defined, to
prepare, or cause to be prepared, and certify the completion of an environmental impact report (EIR)
on a project that the lead agency proposes to carry out or approve that may have a significant effect
on the environment or to adopt a negative declaration if it finds that the project will not have that
effect. CEQA also requires a lead agency to prepare a mitigated negative declaration for a project that
may have a significant effect on the environment if revisions in the project would avoid or mitigate that
effect and there is no substantial evidence that the project, as revised, would have a significant effect
on the environment. CEQA establishes a procedure by which a person may seek judicial review of the
decision of the lead agency made pursuant to CEQA. This bill would require the Judicial Council to
adopt rules of court applicable to actions or proceedings brought to attack, review, set aside, void, or
annul the certification or adoption of an environmental impact report for water conveyance or storage
projects, as defined, or the granting of project approvals, including any appeals to the court of appeal
or the Supreme Court, to be resolved, to the extent feasible, within 270 days of the filing of the
certified record of proceedings with the court to an action or proceeding seeking judicial review of the
lead agency’s action related to those projects.

 

  AB 1778 (Garcia, Cristina D)   State transportation funding: freeway widening: poverty and pollution:
Department of Transportation.

  Status: 2/10/2022-Referred to Com. on TRANS.
  Is Fiscal: Y
  Location: 2/10/2022-A. TRANS.
  Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Conf.

Conc. Enrolled Vetoed Chaptered
1st House 2nd House

  Summary: Current law establishes the Department of Transportation and vests the department with
full possession and control of all state highways and all property and rights in property acquired for
state highway purposes. Current law authorizes the department to do any act necessary, convenient,
or proper for the construction, improvement, maintenance, or use of all highways that are under its
jurisdiction, possession, or control. Existing law requires the department to prepare and submit to the
Governor a proposed budget, as provided.This bill would prohibit any state funds or personnel time
from being used to fund or permit freeway widening projects in areas with high rates of pollution and
poverty.

 

  AB 1830 (Seyarto R)   Department of Housing and Community Development: annual report: Homeless
Housing, Assistance, and Prevention program.

  Status: 2/8/2022-From printer. May be heard in committee March 10.
  Is Fiscal: Y
  Location: 2/7/2022-A. PRINT

Page 8/21

OCCOG Page 53

https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=zbDKrNi4e4l0B7Ei8XksO4mVSxO0DquuO1%2FrrqHMUGoI9wTFHJ6FA2SWeIDs%2Fz6j
https://a78.asmdc.org/
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=zbDKrNi4e4l0B7Ei8XksO%2FygfA9Zn8Bg2LFWgKTAh7TBCZH79CxzOxu04AFcvafz
https://ad67.asmrc.org/
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=zbDKrNi4e4l0B7Ei8XksO%2BYsGmJLd0wR44qV1mEksYeOy5TLUzFN7Evpjhhr3iiZ
https://a58.asmdc.org/
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=3xSDd8%2F8uVoAZnJl0q1EP0Fj0GNn6LrA%2FFX98maL7vqbztZx%2BrFsnj%2FRSH%2FFi26d
https://ad67.asmrc.org/


Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Conf.
Conc. Enrolled Vetoed Chaptered

1st House 2nd House
Summary: Current law establishes the Homeless Housing, Assistance, and Prevention (HHAP) program
for the purpose of providing jurisdictions, as defined, with one-time grant funds to support regional
coordination and expand or develop local capacity to address their immediate homelessness
challenges, as specified. Under current law, grants under the HHAP program are allocated in 4 rounds
of funding, administered by the Homeless Coordinating and Financing Council, as provided. Current law
requires the Department of Housing and Community Development to submit an annual report to the
Governor and both houses of the Legislature on the operations and accomplishments during the
previous fiscal year of the housing programs administered by the department. Current law requires
that the report include, among other things, the number of units assisted by those programs and the
number of individuals and households served and their income level.This bill would additionally require
that this report include an assessment of the HHAP program.

AB 1850 (Ward D)   Public housing: unrestricted housing.
Status: 2/9/2022-From printer. May be heard in committee March 11.
Is Fiscal: N
Location: 2/8/2022-A. PRINT
Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Conf.

Conc. Enrolled Vetoed Chaptered
1st House 2nd House

Summary: Would prohibit a city, county, city and county, joint powers authority, or any other political
subdivision of a state or local government from acquiring unrestricted housing, as defined, unless each
unit in the development meets specified criteria, including that the initial rent for the first 12 months
postconversion is at least 10% less than the average monthly rent charged for the unit over the 12-
month period prior to conversion and at least 20% less than the small area fair market rent.

AB 1910 (Garcia, Cristina D)   Publicly owned golf courses: conversion: affordable housing.
Status: 2/10/2022-From printer. May be heard in committee March 12.
Is Fiscal: Y
Location: 2/9/2022-A. PRINT
Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Conf.

Conc. Enrolled Vetoed Chaptered
1st House 2nd House

Summary: Would, upon appropriation by the Legislature, require the Department of Housing and
Community Development to administer a program to provide incentives in the form of grants to local
agencies that enter into a development agreement to convert a golf course owned by the local agency
into housing and publicly accessible open space, as specified. This bill would require the department to
award funding in accordance with the number of affordable units a local agency proposes to construct.

AB 1938 (Friedman D)   Local transportation funds.
Status: 2/11/2022-From printer. May be heard in committee March 13.
Is Fiscal: N
Location: 2/10/2022-A. PRINT
Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Conf.

Conc. Enrolled Vetoed Chaptered
1st House 2nd House

Summary: Current law transfers revenues from a 0.25% sales tax in each county to the county’s local
transportation fund. The Mills-Alquist-Deddeh Act requires the local transportation fund to be allocated
by the transportation planning agency and generally requires the revenues in the local transportation
fund to be allocated for transit purposes. Before revenues in the local transportation fund are
allocated for that purpose and other specified purposes, the act requires sums necessary to
administer the act to be allocated to the county and the transportation planning agency.This bill would
make nonsubstantive changes to the latter provision.

AB 1944 (Lee D)   Local government: open and public meetings.
Status: 2/11/2022-From printer. May be heard in committee March 13.
Is Fiscal: Y
Location: 2/10/2022-A. PRINT
Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Conf.

Conc. Enrolled Vetoed Chaptered
1st House 2nd House

Summary: Current law, the Ralph M. Brown Act, requires, with specified exceptions, that all meetings
of a legislative body of a local agency, as those terms are defined, be open and public and that all
persons be permitted to attend and participate. Current law, until January 1, 2024, authorizes a local
agency to use teleconferencing without complying with those specified teleconferencing requirements
in specified circumstances when a declared state of emergency is in effect, or in other situations
related to public health. This bill would specify that if a member of a legislative body elects to

Page 9/21

OCCOG Page 54

https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=54%2FJ1HSXAH%2BYEpf0PN2jjqkYRZczGQEoafq7Gv%2BmsUbC0F7Z7ekoblKHzr6M1EYJ
https://a78.asmdc.org/
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=8OpxFXRLbGC2NCUiNT17OxzAyTCIuAEHsfI0Q6XGhaZPEmVAUf7MjOHIsvf9NoXG
https://a58.asmdc.org/
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=rlxYsryBzzf8CMkb6Hw4jMtpElfxZBq4aKpHpZ0N9ogZyIkzaPHlnwzYdgUKT5dd
https://a43.asmdc.org/
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=ajba1oPvEVtIm8IvAiZr6mNr8qhPMNhIP50svnwwO19citMkIoB%2F2rZb%2FuWofDHh
https://a25.asmdc.org/


teleconference from a location that is not public, the address does not need to be identified in the
notice and agenda or be accessible to the public when the legislative body has elected to allow
members to participate via teleconferencing.

AB 1976 (Santiago D)   Housing elements.
Status: 2/11/2022-From printer. May be heard in committee March 13.
Is Fiscal: N
Location: 2/10/2022-A. PRINT
Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Conf.

Conc. Enrolled Vetoed Chaptered
1st House 2nd House

Summary: Current law requires a city or county to adopt a comprehensive general plan, which must
include a housing element. Current law establishes a schedule for local governments to revise their
housing element within specified timeframes. This bill would state the intent of the Legislature to enact
legislation relating to housing enforcement.

AB 2011 (Quirk-Silva D)   Housing.
Status: 2/15/2022-From printer. May be heard in committee March 17.
Is Fiscal: N
Location: 2/14/2022-A. PRINT
Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Conf.

Conc. Enrolled Vetoed Chaptered
1st House 2nd House

Summary: Current law authorizes a city to sell, lease, exchange, quitclaim, convey, or otherwise
dispose of real property or interest therein at less than fair market value, or purchase an interest in
real property, to provide affordable housing under whatever terms and conditions the city deems best
suited to the provision of affordable housing if the legislative body of a city determines that any real
property or interest therein owned or to be purchased by the city can be used to provide housing
affordable to persons and families of low or moderate income, as defined, and that this use is in the
city’s best interests. This bill would make a nonsubstantive change to that provision.

AB 2049 (Villapudua D)   Housing: EO N-06-19 State Land Affordable Housing Infrastructure, Demolition,
Abatement, and Remediation Fund: grant program.
Status: 2/15/2022-From printer. May be heard in committee March 17.
Is Fiscal: Y
Location: 2/14/2022-A. PRINT
Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Conf.

Conc. Enrolled Vetoed Chaptered
1st House 2nd House

Summary: Current law establishes the Department of General Services in the Government Operations
Agency. By executive order, the Governor requires the department to create a digitized inventory of all
state-owned parcels that are in excess of state agencies’ foreseeable needs, as provided, and to
issue, in consultation with the Department of Housing and Community Development, requests for
proposals on individual parcels and accept proposals from developers of affordable housing interested
in entering into low-cost, long-term ground leases of these parcels, as described. This bill would
establish the EO N-06-19 State Land Affordable Housing Infrastructure, Demolition, Abatement, and
Remediation Fund and would make moneys in the fund available, upon appropriation by the
Legislature, to an unspecified state agency for purposes of establishing and administering a grant
program, as specified.

AB 2053 (Lee D)   The Social Housing Act.
Status: 2/15/2022-From printer. May be heard in committee March 17.
Is Fiscal: Y
Location: 2/14/2022-A. PRINT
Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Conf.

Conc. Enrolled Vetoed Chaptered
1st House 2nd House

Summary: Would enact the Social Housing Act and would create the California Housing Authority, as
an independent state body, the mission of which would be to produce and acquire social housing
developments for the purpose of eliminating the gap between housing production and regional
housing needs assessment targets, as specified. The bill would prescribe a definition of social housing
that would describe, in addition to housing owned by the authority, housing owned by other entities,
as specified, provided that all social housing developed by the authority would be owned by the
authority. The bill would prescribe the composition of the California Housing Authority Board, which
would govern the authority, and would be composed of appointed members and members who are
elected by residents of social housing developments, as specified. The bill would prescribe the powers
and duties of the authority and the board.

AB 2057 (Carrillo D)   Transportation Agency: goods movement data.
Page 10/21

OCCOG Page 55

https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=nV53ggaRZNnTfyH3voC%2F94LRdQBaBDXVTuiInNPzOSqXgLbTmDdpqo70OFwaFEoN
https://a53.asmdc.org/
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=NgpEDYH5PeMqFTUrybKWLb2%2FJFERCEajHLNO4nr63EXkX4SgX2f0Fl1eSAIjLI6i
https://a65.asmdc.org/
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=rm%2FpWLFXxB98uT%2F9CDSl%2F6sdtenRJ%2BIfEbtgyt5HZZvDh%2F7PyBupTUfxY9zZYwY1
https://a13.asmdc.org/
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=tyn1MXY2TMeCrK3YtiD5bn9qdtjar6Qv01xdE63%2BZ81G3QfA3v%2Fj%2FSS8JKPnG0fD
https://a25.asmdc.org/
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=tyn1MXY2TMeCrK3YtiD5br1atCkC50SG1sw4Aq9EkdEnw4L0eh762cE1kB9IljrA
https://a51.asmdc.org/


  Status: 2/15/2022-From printer. May be heard in committee March 17.
  Is Fiscal: Y
  Location: 2/14/2022-A. PRINT
  Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Conf.

Conc. Enrolled Vetoed Chaptered
1st House 2nd House

  Summary: Current law requires the Transportation Agency to prepare a state freight plan on or before
December 31, 2014, and every 5 years thereafter, with specified elements to govern the immediate
and long-range planning activities and capital investments of the state with respect to the movement
of freight. This bill would require the agency to collect and consolidate data related to goods
movement in the transportation supply chain and would require the agency to make this data publicly
available on its internet website.

 

  AB 2063 (Berman D)   Density bonuses: affordable housing impact fees.
  Status: 2/15/2022-From printer. May be heard in committee March 17.
  Is Fiscal: Y
  Location: 2/14/2022-A. PRINT
  Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Conf.

Conc. Enrolled Vetoed Chaptered
1st House 2nd House

  Summary: The Density Bonus Law requires a city or county to provide a developer that proposes a
housing development in the city or county with a density bonus and other incentives or concessions for
the production of lower income housing units, or for the donation of land within the development, if the
developer agrees to, among other things, construct a specified percentage of units for very low
income, low-income, or moderate-income households or qualifying residents, including lower income
students. Current law requires the amount of a density bonus and the number of incentives or
concessions a qualifying developer receives to be pursuant to a certain formula based on the total
number of units in the housing development, as specified. Existing law prohibits affordable housing
impact fees, including inclusionary zoning fees and in-lieu fees, from being imposed on a housing
development’s affordable units. This bill would prohibit affordable housing impact fees, including
inclusionary zoning fees, in-lieu fees, and public benefit fees, from being imposed on a housing
development’s density bonus units.

 

  AB 2075 (Ting D)   Energy: electric vehicle charging standards.
  Status: 2/15/2022-From printer. May be heard in committee March 17.
  Is Fiscal: Y
  Location: 2/14/2022-A. PRINT
  Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Conf.

Conc. Enrolled Vetoed Chaptered
1st House 2nd House

  Summary: Current law requires the State Energy Resources Conservation and Development
Commission to prescribe, by regulation, among other things, lighting, insulation, climate control
system, and other building design and construction standards, energy and water conservation design
standards, and appliance efficiency standards to reduce the wasteful, uneconomic, inefficient, or
unnecessary consumption of energy and to manage energy loads to help maintain electrical grid
reliability, as specified. This bill would require the commission to additionally adopt, by regulation,
electric vehicle charging standards to be incorporated into other building design and construction
standards, as specified.

 

  AB 2086 (Kiley R)   Housing.
  Status: 2/15/2022-From printer. May be heard in committee March 17.
  Is Fiscal: N
  Location: 2/14/2022-A. PRINT
  Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Conf.

Conc. Enrolled Vetoed Chaptered
1st House 2nd House

  Summary: Current law sets forth the general responsibilities and roles of the Business, Consumer
Services, and Housing Agency, the Department of Housing and Community Development, and the
California Housing Finance Agency in carrying out state housing policies and programs. This bill would
make nonsubstantive changes to those provisions.

 

  AB 2094 (Rivas, Robert  D)   General plan: annual report: extremely low-income housing.
  Status: 2/15/2022-From printer. May be heard in committee March 17.
  Is Fiscal: Y
  Location: 2/14/2022-A. PRINT
  Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Conf.

Conc. Enrolled Vetoed Chaptered
1st House 2nd House

  Summary: The Planning and Zoning Law requires a city or county to adopt a general plan for land use
Page 11/21

OCCOG Page 56

https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=3LR0F3hbMlgMyL956WeFhA7XZ5lejo%2FYUeI9pIvlj24lg7EJIRUYU%2FLnwhCWreun
https://a24.asmdc.org/
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=qmeOfbC7ctCDUCfkhUJgXCT9iBM%2F27V6Ey%2Bjx1lkXTuRyPTyJcNlyLcHJK9%2BeRbe
https://a19.asmdc.org/
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=TPctyrzalJjfsL%2FxztUp0ceJllX4%2Fl2quWUWTVeOvlleYGA8RWHAqL%2BR97d7H6qn
https://ad06.asmrc.org/
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=Xp8u%2FNwIXcgn%2B4tHSBBiv%2Biw2CyovV7aBob0rzqLBCnXiRjFqggPoZlJf72ok5rz
https://a30.asmdc.org/


development within its boundaries that includes, among other things, a housing element. Current law
requires the planning agency of a city or county to provide an annual report to certain specified
entities by April 1 of each year that includes, among other information, the city or county’s progress in
meeting its share of regional housing needs and local efforts to remove governmental constraints to
the maintenance, improvement, and development of housing, as specified. This bill would additionally
require a city or county’s annual report to include the locality’s progress in meeting the housing needs
of extremely low income households, as specified.

 

  AB 2097 (Friedman D)   Residential and commercial development: remodeling, renovations, and additions:
parking requirements.

  Status: 2/15/2022-From printer. May be heard in committee March 17.
  Is Fiscal: Y
  Location: 2/14/2022-A. PRINT
  Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Conf.

Conc. Enrolled Vetoed Chaptered
1st House 2nd House

  Summary: The Planning and Zoning Law requires each county and city to adopt a comprehensive,
long-term general plan for its physical development, and the development of certain lands outside its
boundaries, that includes, among other mandatory elements, a land use element and a conservation
element. This bill would prohibit a public agency from imposing a minimum automobile parking
requirement, or enforcing a minimum automobile parking requirement, on residential, commercial, or
other development if the development is located on a parcel that is within one-half mile of public
transit, as defined. When a project provides parking voluntarily, the bill would authorize a public
agency to impose specified requirements on the voluntary parking. The bill would prohibit these
provisions from reducing, eliminating, or precluding the enforcement of any requirement imposed on a
new multifamily or nonresidential development to provide electric vehicle supply equipment installed
parking spaces or parking spaces that are accessible to persons with disabilities.

 

  AB 2120 (Ward D)   Transportation finance: federal funding: bridges.
  Status: 2/15/2022-From printer. May be heard in committee March 17.
  Is Fiscal: Y
  Location: 2/14/2022-A. PRINT
  Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Conf.

Conc. Enrolled Vetoed Chaptered
1st House 2nd House

  Summary: Under current law, the purpose of the Bridge Reconstruction and Replacement Act is to
implement the federal Special Bridge Replacement Program in California. The act authorizes boards of
supervisors, city councils, and the Department of Transportation to do all things necessary and proper
to secure federal aid under that federal program. The act authorizes the department to allocate to
counties and cities federal funds received for approved bridge reconstruction or replacement projects
in accordance with procedures promulgated by the Director of Transportation, as specified. This bill
would instead provide that the purpose of the act is to implement the federal Highway Infrastructure
Program. The bill would authorize the above-described entities to do all things necessary and proper
to secure federal aid, without reference to any specific federal program.

 

  AB 2211 (Ting D)   Shelter crisis: homeless shelters.
  Status: 2/15/2022-From printer. May be heard in committee March 18.
  Is Fiscal: Y
  Location: 2/15/2022-A. PRINT
  Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Conf.

Conc. Enrolled Vetoed Chaptered
1st House 2nd House

  Summary: Existing law authorizes a governing body of a political subdivision, as those terms are
defined, to declare a shelter crisis if the governing body makes a specified finding.This bill would
remove the repeal date from these provisions. This bill would provide that a city, county, or city and
county is in a shelter crisis if the number of unsheltered homeless persons that comprises the total
homeless population within the jurisdiction of the city, county, or city and county is greater, as a
percentage, than the combined average of the 49 states in the United States not including California,
as determined by the Department of Housing and Community Development, as specified. This bill
would apply the provisions applicable to a city, county, or city and county that has declared a shelter
crisis to those jurisdictions in the above circumstance. This bill would require the department to publish
a list of jurisdictions that are in a shelter crisis pursuant to this provision on its internet website. This
bill would expand the definition of homeless shelter to include any facility that is leased by the city,
county, or city and county for the purpose of providing temporary shelter for the homeless and any
facility that is not owned or leased by the city, county, or city and county but that is voluntarily
provided to the city, county, or city and county for the purpose of providing temporary shelter for the
homeless. By requiring a city, county, or city and county to provide a new level of service, this bill would
create a state-mandated local program.This bill contains other related provisions and other existing
laws.

Page 12/21

OCCOG Page 57

https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=Xp8u%2FNwIXcgn%2B4tHSBBiv9Ek5Z1IdXNxN%2F09sDnZP7elw9pz8iJ0k%2BhVnRVoZ9iN
https://a43.asmdc.org/
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=BJWXlQc37roourN9Aa8rZ6f8IEut4EgXR3LgGMJVcKSYpHt26BGOWX36zCtEMWG2
https://a78.asmdc.org/
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=brOIs42Cen3N3QD%2FcaW0s2kBdZUuYqJM9BC1C32prigjnlvs7Kq3D4tu%2BTwwkURh
https://a19.asmdc.org/


 

  AB 2217 (Reyes D)   CalHome Program: grant allocation.
  Status: 2/15/2022-From printer. May be heard in committee March 18.
  Is Fiscal: Y
  Location: 2/15/2022-A. PRINT
  Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Conf.

Conc. Enrolled Vetoed Chaptered
1st House 2nd House

  Summary: Existing law establishes the CalHome Program, administered by the Department of Housing
and Community Development, to support existing home ownership programs aimed at lower and very
low income households, among other purposes. Under the CalHome program, the department issues
grants and loans to local public agencies and nonprofit corporations for specified purposes, including
the construction of home ownership units. This bill would require the department to set higher per unit
and total project allocations for new construction of home ownership units in high-cost areas.

 

  AB 2233 (Quirk-Silva D)   Public Housing Loan Fund and Program: Public Housing Financing Authority.
  Status: 2/15/2022-From printer. May be heard in committee March 18.
  Is Fiscal: Y
  Location: 2/15/2022-A. PRINT
  Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Conf.

Conc. Enrolled Vetoed Chaptered
1st House 2nd House

  Summary: Existing law establishes the California Health Facilities Financing Authority (CHFFA) for
purposes of administering the California Health Facilities Financing Authority Act. Existing law
authorizes, among other things, the authority to make secured or unsecured loans to, or purchase
secured or unsecured loans of, any participating health institution in accordance with an agreement
between the authority and the participating health institution to refinance indebtedness incurred by
that participating health institution or a participating health institution that controls or manages, is
controlled or managed by, is under common control or management with, or is affiliated with that
participating health institution, in connection with projects undertaken or for health facilities acquired
or for working capital.This bill would establish the Public Housing Loan Fund for purposes of
establishing and administering, upon appropriation by the Legislature, the Public Housing Loan
Program and making loans pursuant to that program. The bill would require CHFFA to administer the
fund and program from January 1, 2023, to December 31, 2025, and would require the Public Housing
Financing Authority (PHFA), as established on January 1, 2025, in the Treasurer’s office by the bill, to
administer the fund and program on and after January 1, 2026. The bill would authorize the CHFFA and
PHFA to make and award loans from the fund for purposes of the program. This bill would require the
CHFFA or PHFA, as applicable, to establish requirements for a local agency to be eligible to receive a
loan under the program, including, but not limited to, requiring that the loan be used to cover
construction costs for public housing on property owned by the local agency.

 

  AB 2234 (Rivas, Robert  D)   Planning and zoning: housing: post-entitlement phase permits.
  Status: 2/15/2022-From printer. May be heard in committee March 18.
  Is Fiscal: Y
  Location: 2/15/2022-A. PRINT
  Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Conf.

Conc. Enrolled Vetoed Chaptered
1st House 2nd House

  Summary: (1)Existing law, the Permit Streamlining Act, which is part of the Planning and Zoning Law,
requires each public agency to provide a development project applicant with a list that specifies the
information that will be required from any applicant for a development project. The act requires public
agencies to approve or disapprove of a development project within certain specified timeframes.
Existing law requires a city, county, or special district to provide specified information, including a
current schedule of fees, exactions, and affordability requirements applicable to a proposed housing
development project, and an archive of impact fee nexus studies, cost of service studies, or equivalent
studies, conducted by the city, county, or special district, on its internet website.This bill would require
a public agency to create a list of information needed to approve or deny a post-entitlement phase
permit, as defined, and to make that list available to all applicants for these permits no later than
January 1, 2024. No later than January 1, 2024, the bill would require a public agency to require
permits to be applied for, completed, and stored through a process on its internet website, and to
accept applications and related documentation by electronic mail until that internet website is
established. The bill would require the internet website or electronic mail to list the current processing
status of the applicant’s permit by the public agency, and would require that status to note whether it
is being reviewed by the agency or action is required from the applicant.This bill contains other related
provisions and other existing laws.

 

  ACA 1 (Aguiar-Curry D)   Local government financing: affordable housing and public infrastructure: voter
approval.

  Status: 4/22/2021-Referred to Coms. on L. GOV. and APPR.

Page 13/21

OCCOG Page 58

https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=brOIs42Cen3N3QD%2FcaW0szEXHoT0366KJCxo5%2FhhORtu%2Bqtz5yM9mOK0TEmI9kE7
https://a47.asmdc.org/
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=YQiUpg9YIoLoWWtZV4sDDS3xrIOzTc%2FZf8W06M9v647ZiPLbdaAAJ6Zn%2BO6jnEex
https://a65.asmdc.org/
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=YQiUpg9YIoLoWWtZV4sDDUc3dVCBdLbjLv2lgJRw7ACnvx5zcFB383lv9jEW6xRi
https://a30.asmdc.org/
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=mzaCVAIn3RAwqOqRJJfUXXa4QUnUDjesVfyD16iKyMNG2ygJkOmnEFv0Q2pL3p1A
https://a04.asmdc.org/


  Is Fiscal: N
  Location: 4/22/2021-A. L. GOV.
  Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Conf.

Conc. Enrolled Vetoed Chaptered
1st House 2nd House

  Summary: The California Constitution prohibits the ad valorem tax rate on real property from
exceeding 1% of the full cash value of the property, subject to certain exceptions. This measure would
create an additional exception to the 1% limit that would authorize a city, county, city and county, or
special district to levy an ad valorem tax to service bonded indebtedness incurred to fund the
construction, reconstruction, rehabilitation, or replacement of public infrastructure, affordable housing,
or permanent supportive housing, or the acquisition or lease of real property for those purposes, if the
proposition proposing that tax is approved by 55% of the voters of the city, county, or city and county,
as applicable, and the proposition includes specified accountability requirements.

    Notes:  
ACCOC - Watch 
SCAG - Support 
OCBC - Oppose

 

  SB 6 (Caballero D)   Local planning: housing: commercial zones.
  Last Amend: 8/23/2021
  Status: 9/10/2021-Failed Deadline pursuant to Rule 61(a)(15). (Last location was H. & C.D. on

8/23/2021)(May be acted upon Jan 2022)
  Is Fiscal: Y
  Location: 9/10/2021-A. 2 YEAR
  Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Desk 2 year Fiscal Floor Conf.

Conc. Enrolled Vetoed Chaptered
1st House 2nd House

  Summary: The Planning and Zoning Law requires each county and city to adopt a comprehensive,
long-term general plan for its physical development, and the development of certain lands outside its
boundaries, that includes, among other mandatory elements, a housing element. This bill, the
Neighborhood Homes Act, would deem a housing development project, as defined, an allowable use
on a neighborhood lot, which is defined as a parcel within an office or retail commercial zone that is not
adjacent to an industrial use. The bill would require the density for a housing development under
these provisions to meet or exceed the density deemed appropriate to accommodate housing for
lower income households according to the type of local jurisdiction, including a density of at least 20
units per acre for a suburban jurisdiction.

    Notes:  
OCCOG - Oppose 
ACCOC - Oppose 
OCBC - Support If Amended 
SCAG - Watch

 

  SB 12 (McGuire D)   Local government: planning and zoning: wildfires.
  Last Amend: 7/1/2021
  Status: 7/14/2021-Failed Deadline pursuant to Rule 61(a)(11). (Last location was H. & C.D. on

6/24/2021)(May be acted upon Jan 2022)
  Is Fiscal: Y
  Location: 7/14/2021-A. 2 YEAR
  Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Desk 2 year Fiscal Floor Conf.

Conc. Enrolled Vetoed Chaptered
1st House 2nd House

  Summary: Current law requires that the Office of Planning and Research, among other things,
coordinate with appropriate entities, including state, regional, or local agencies, to establish a
clearinghouse for climate adaptation information for use by state, regional, and local entities, as
provided. This bill would require the safety element, upon the next revision of the housing element or
the hazard mitigation plan, on or after July 1, 2024, whichever occurs first, to be reviewed and
updated as necessary to include a comprehensive retrofit strategy to reduce the risk of property loss
and damage during wildfires, as specified, and would require the planning agency to submit the
adopted strategy to the Office of Planning and Research for inclusion into the above-described
clearinghouse.

    Notes:  
OCCOG - Oppose Unless Amended 
BIA - Oppose Unless Amended 
OCBC - Oppose Unless Amended

 

  SB 15 (Portantino D)   Housing development: incentives: rezoning of idle retail sites.
  Last Amend: 5/20/2021
  Status: 7/14/2021-Failed Deadline pursuant to Rule 61(a)(11). (Last location was DESK on 6/1/2021)

(May be acted upon Jan 2022)
Page 14/21

OCCOG Page 59

https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=AX2z0xOsPHNsEmWPCmmbrkHLa63oPhe59xeg3%2B2ZzDEZSWcz5cnZ87OMygGlmyfe
https://sd12.senate.ca.gov/
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=6hGaBr%2BU4LgBDfpZi8KM%2Ffvx0YoDSMFl9qIFRCjwb8YoW%2BxLLafhDHtoizIUjvMT
http://sd02.senate.ca.gov/
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=fY79Z3KAOD2LUAui102XZOADSivXB8HkmNEQj3Ra8uBYsZEWDHgU1Vz6AH2KyuEy
http://sd25.senate.ca.gov/


  Is Fiscal: Y
  Location: 7/14/2021-A. 2 YEAR
  Desk Policy Fiscal Floor 2 year Policy Fiscal Floor Conf.

Conc. Enrolled Vetoed Chaptered
1st House 2nd House

  Summary: Current law establishes, among other housing programs, the Workforce Housing Reward
Program, which requires the Department of Housing and Community Development to make local
assistance grants to cities, counties, and cities and counties that provide land use approval to housing
developments that are affordable to very low and low-income households. This bill, upon appropriation
by the Legislature in the Budget Act or other act, would require the department to administer a
program to provide incentives in the form of grants allocated as provided to local governments that
rezone idle sites used for a big box retailer or a commercial shopping center to instead allow the
development of housing, as defined.

    Notes:  
OCCOG - Support 
ACCOC - Support 
OCBC - Watch 
SCAG - Support 
League of California Cities - Support

 

  SB 45 (Portantino D)   Short-lived climate pollutants: organic waste reduction goals: local jurisdiction
assistance.

  Last Amend: 1/3/2022
  Status: 1/24/2022-Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly. In Assembly.

Read first time. Held at Desk.
  Is Fiscal: Y
  Location: 1/24/2022-A. DESK
  Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Conf.

Conc. Enrolled Vetoed Chaptered
1st House 2nd House

  Summary: Current law requires the Department of Resources Recycling and Recovery, in consultation
with the State Air Resources Board, to adopt regulations to achieve the organic waste reduction goals
established by the state board for 2020 and 2025, as provided. Current law requires the department,
no later than July 1, 2020, and in consultation with the state board, to analyze the progress that the
waste sector, state government, and local governments have made in achieving these organic waste
reduction goals. This bill would require the department, in consultation with the state board, to provide
assistance to local jurisdictions, including, but not limited to, any funding appropriated by the
Legislature in the annual Budget Act, for purposes of assisting local agencies to comply with these
provisions, including any regulations adopted by the department.

 

  SB 99 (Dodd D)   Community Energy Resilience Act of 2021.
  Last Amend: 7/5/2021
  Status: 8/27/2021-Failed Deadline pursuant to Rule 61(a)(12). (Last location was APPR. SUSPENSE

FILE on 8/19/2021)(May be acted upon Jan 2022)
  Is Fiscal: Y
  Location: 8/27/2021-A. 2 YEAR
  Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Desk Policy 2 year Floor Conf.

Conc. Enrolled Vetoed Chaptered
1st House 2nd House

  Summary: Current law establishes within the Natural Resources Agency the State Energy Resources
Conservation and Development Commission. Current law assigns the commission various duties,
including applying for and accepting grants, contributions, and appropriations, and awarding grants
consistent with the goals and objectives of a program or activity the commission is authorized to
implement or administer. This bill, the Community Energy Resilience Act of 2021, would require the
commission to develop and implement a grant program for local governments to develop community
energy resilience plans and expedite permit review of distributed energy resources by local
governments.

    Notes:  League of California Cities - Support
 

  SB 581 (Atkins D)   General plan.
  Status: 9/10/2021-Failed Deadline pursuant to Rule 61(a)(15). (Last location was INACTIVE FILE on

7/1/2021)(May be acted upon Jan 2022)
  Is Fiscal: Y
  Location: 9/10/2021-A. 2 YEAR
  Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Desk Policy Fiscal 2 year Conf.

Conc. Enrolled Vetoed Chaptered
1st House 2nd House

  Summary: The Planning and Zoning Law, requires a city or county to adopt a general plan for land use
development within its boundaries that includes, among other things, a housing element. That law

Page 15/21

OCCOG Page 60

https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=wq4KTvtYOcRHT2p4g%2Fe%2FhHlvpk%2BoD4PDMfecmCWO7ocZKD1ULkSHxC8niD8hyaJl
http://sd25.senate.ca.gov/
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=YlJrW3IslSaH8NOrxruEOrVz2ta%2FhGOETStfCo%2BTmoxDFiCW9nikwliLiq5kRrUe
http://sd03.senate.ca.gov/
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=SY%2FwCLdJkUl%2Bhz7mPjpcBIe%2FZ2CtqDYCWJoiu4qNjxwKV%2Fac1YKEr9szYI7HRtqE
http://sd39.senate.ca.gov/


requires the planning agency of a city or county to provide by April 1 of each year an annual report to,
among other entities, the Department of Housing and Community Development. The law requires that
the annual report include, among other specified information, the number of housing development
applications received and the number of units approved and disapproved in the prior year. This bill
would additionally require the planning agency include in the annual report whether the city or county
is a party to a court action related to a violation of state housing law, and the disposition of that
action.

 

  SB 649 (Cortese D)   Local governments: affordable housing: local tenant preference.
  Last Amend: 4/19/2021
  Status: 9/10/2021-Failed Deadline pursuant to Rule 61(a)(15). (Last location was RLS. on 6/17/2021)

(May be acted upon Jan 2022)
  Is Fiscal: N
  Location: 9/10/2021-A. 2 YEAR
  Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Desk 2 year Fiscal Floor Conf.

Conc. Enrolled Vetoed Chaptered
1st House 2nd House

  Summary: Would establish a state policy supporting local tenant preferences for lower income
households, as defined, that are subject to displacement risk, and, further, permit local governments
and developers in receipt of local or state funds, federal or state tax credits, or an allocation of tax-
exempt private activity bonds designated for affordable rental housing to restrict occupancy by
creating a local housing preference for lower income households subject to displacement risk. The bill,
subject to certain requirements and limitations, would authorize a local government to allow a local
tenant preference in an affordable housing rental development to reduce displacement of lower
income households with displacement risk beyond local government boundaries by adopting a program
that allows preferences in affordable rental housing acquired, constructed, preserved or funded with
state or local funds or tax programs.

 

  SB 726 (Gonzalez D)   Alternative fuel and vehicle technologies: sustainable transportation.
  Last Amend: 8/30/2021
  Status: 9/10/2021-Failed Deadline pursuant to Rule 61(a)(15). (Last location was INACTIVE FILE on

9/7/2021)(May be acted upon Jan 2022)
  Is Fiscal: Y
  Location: 9/10/2021-A. 2 YEAR
  Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Desk Policy Fiscal 2 year Conf.

Conc. Enrolled Vetoed Chaptered
1st House 2nd House

  Summary: Current law establishes the Alternative and Renewable Fuel and Vehicle Technology
Program, administered by the State Energy Resources Conservation and Development Commission, to
provide funding to certain entities to develop and deploy innovative technologies that transform
California’s fuel and vehicle types to help attain the state’s climate change policies. Current law
requires the commission to give preference to those projects that maximize the goals of the program
based on specified criteria and to fund specified eligible projects, including, among others, alternative
and renewable fuel projects to develop and improve alternative and renewable low-carbon fuels.
Current law creates the Alternative and Renewable Fuel and Vehicle Technology Fund, to be
administered by the commission, and requires the moneys in the fund, upon appropriation by the
Legislature, to be expended by the commission to implement the program. This bill would revise and
recast the program to expand the purpose of the program to include developing and deploying
innovative technologies that transform California’s fuel and vehicle types to help reduce criteria air
pollutants and air toxics.

 

  SB 833 (Dodd D)   Community Energy Resilience Act of 2022.
  Status: 1/19/2022-Referred to Com. on E., U. & C.
  Is Fiscal: Y
  Location: 1/19/2022-S. E. U., & C.
  Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Conf.

Conc. Enrolled Vetoed Chaptered
1st House 2nd House

  Summary: Current law assigns the various duties, including applying for and accepting grants,
contributions, and appropriations, and awarding grants consistent with the goals and objectives of a
program or activity the State Energy Resources Conservation and Development Commission is
authorized to implement or administer. This bill, the Community Energy Resilience Act of 2022, would
require the commission to develop and implement a grant program for local governments to develop
community energy resilience plans and expedite permit review of distributed energy resources by local
governments. The bill would require the plans to be consistent with the city, county, or city and county
general plan and other local government planning documents.

 

  SB 849 (Umberg D)   Surplus land.
  Status: 2/7/2022-Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 31. Noes 6.) Joint Rule 55

Page 16/21

OCCOG Page 61

https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=wnSNNveveWiAWt8irLPg0EePupQMavDqdN9fjWD%2B%2B4BI7XfLXN2goY4vJRkeSu5s
http://sd15.senate.ca.gov/
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=IsE6Fgzp4KztqxJdglDMT8ggl2w%2Fjt4fIRrtFDPjT0oUioBOsLp5RN7beK0MkvRe
https://sd33.senate.ca.gov/
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=hMSe2r37dRSNB4HwCKvfPfsDLT%2BF%2B5FLeN0pCCw7bVSBihylDCVb9BSoWOQ910vb
http://sd03.senate.ca.gov/
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=0Ssmc0A6aynp8O%2FJqwF4bvMn5V9nhmsWCaaCwsDBCz%2FThWqXWgOrqlVkrf3pdQ7j
https://sd34.senate.ca.gov/


suspended. (Ayes 31. Noes 6.)
  Is Fiscal: N
  Location: 1/14/2022-S. RLS.
  Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Conf.

Conc. Enrolled Vetoed Chaptered
1st House 2nd House

  Summary: Current law prescribes requirements for the disposal of surplus land by a local agency.
Current law exempts from these requirements exempt surplus land, as defined.This bill would make
nonsubstantive changes to those provisions.

 

  SB 867 (Laird D)   Sea level rise planning: database.
  Status: 2/11/2022-Set for hearing March 8.
  Is Fiscal: Y
  Location: 2/2/2022-S. N.R. & W.
  Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Conf.

Conc. Enrolled Vetoed Chaptered
1st House 2nd House

  Summary: Current law requires the Natural Resources Agency, in collaboration with the Ocean
Protection Council, to create, update biannually, and post on an internet website a Planning for Sea
Level Rise Database describing steps being taken throughout the state to prepare for, and adapt to,
sea level rise. Current law further requires that various public agencies and private entities provide to
the agency, on a biannual basis, sea level rise planning information, as defined, that is under the
control or jurisdiction of the public agencies or private entities, and requires the agency to determine
the information necessary for inclusion in the database, as prescribed. Current law repeals these
provisions on January 1, 2023.This bill would extend the sunset date for the above provisions until
January 1, 2028.

 

  SB 873 (Newman D)   California Transportation Commission: state transportation improvement program:
capital outlay support.

  Status: 2/7/2022-Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 31. Noes 6.) Joint Rule 55
suspended. (Ayes 31. Noes 6.)

  Is Fiscal: Y
  Location: 2/2/2022-S. TRANS.
  Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Conf.

Conc. Enrolled Vetoed Chaptered
1st House 2nd House

  Summary: Current law requires the California Transportation Commission to biennially adopt a state
transportation improvement program that lists all capital improvement projects that are expected to
receive an allocation of state transportation funds, as specified. Current law characterizes the state
transportation improvement program as a resource management document to assist the state and
local entities to plan and implement transportation improvements and to use available resources in a
cost-effective manner. Current law requires the program to specify the allocation or expenditure
amount and the allocation or expenditure year for certain project components, as specified. This bill
would require the commission to make an allocation of capital outlay support resources by project
phase, including preconstruction, for each project in the program. The bill would require the
commission to develop guidelines, in consultation with the Department of Transportation, to implement
these allocation procedures.

 

  SB 886 (Wiener D)   California Environmental Quality Act: environmental impact reports: public review
period.

  Status: 2/9/2022-Referred to Com. on RLS.
  Is Fiscal: N
  Location: 1/27/2022-S. RLS.
  Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Conf.

Conc. Enrolled Vetoed Chaptered
1st House 2nd House

  Summary: The California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) requires a lead agency, as defined, to
prepare, or cause to be prepared, and certify the completion of an environmental impact report on a
project that it proposes to carry out or approve that may have a significant effect on the environment
or to adopt a negative declaration if it finds that the project will not have that effect. CEQA requires
that the public review period for a draft environmental impact report prepared for a proposed project
involving the expansion or enlargement of a publicly owned airport requiring the acquisition of any tide
and submerged lands or other lands subject to the public trust for commerce, navigation, or fisheries,
or any interest therein, be not less than 120 days. This bill would make a nonsubstantive change to
the provision relating to the public review period for those draft environmental impact reports.

 

  SB 897 (Wieckowski D)   Accessory dwelling units: junior accessory dwelling units.
  Status: 2/9/2022-Referred to Coms. on HOUSING and GOV. & F.
  Is Fiscal: Y

Page 17/21

OCCOG Page 62

https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=pEh4u576lHQXmSqIPiMNEqP9D0ldwaGwRopmt5PIVTZP8YS5yYhm8p1M3r4zYN84
http://sd17.senate.ca.gov/
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=bX4IhIageCbAZCx%2FRqvbpgeOD2%2BktAY%2FskUK237oI2GjY8pA3vvxhffBvxIqQVgJ
https://sd29.senate.ca.gov/
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=X4l26oDOPXHAvztZO2h6aexRFNtStlNfIRG15FKDhEp7HLiG9Qo0PUC9KJZFVnTj
http://sd11.senate.ca.gov/
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=%2F2R3FBn8VjQfX272Uj4NFSfqBd2b2DeYJLCgdA2Sc0oq%2Broi%2FmgTalzORrMPc0U%2F
http://sd10.senate.ca.gov/


  Location: 2/9/2022-S. HOUSING
  Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Conf.

Conc. Enrolled Vetoed Chaptered
1st House 2nd House

  Summary: Thee Planning and Zoning Law authorizes a local agency, by ordinance or ministerial
approval, to provide for the creation of accessory dwelling units in areas zoned for residential use, as
specified. Current law provides that an accessory dwelling unit may either be an attached or detached
residential dwelling unit, and prescribes the minimum and maximum unit size requirements, height
limitations, and setback requirements that a local agency may establish, including a 16-foot height
limitation and a 4-foot side and rear setback requirement.This bill would increase the maximum height
limitation that may be imposed by a local agency on an accessory dwelling unit to 25 feet.

 

  SB 922 (Wiener D)   California Environmental Quality Act: exemptions: transportation-related projects.
  Status: 2/16/2022-Referred to Com. on E.Q.
  Is Fiscal: Y
  Location: 2/16/2022-S. E.Q.
  Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Conf.

Conc. Enrolled Vetoed Chaptered
1st House 2nd House

  Summary: CEQA, until January 1, 2030, exempts from its requirements bicycle transportation plans for
an urbanized area for restriping of streets and highways, bicycle parking and storage, signal timing to
improve street and highway intersection operations, and related signage for bicycles, pedestrians, and
vehicles under certain conditions. This bill would extend the above exemption indefinitely. The bill
would also repeal the requirement that the bicycle transportation plan is for an urbanized area and
would extend the exemption to an active transportation plan or pedestrian plan, or for a feasibility and
planning study for active transportation, bicycle facilities, or pedestrian facilities.

 

  SB 930 (Wiener D)   Housing Accountability Act.
  Status: 2/16/2022-Referred to Com. on HOUSING.
  Is Fiscal: Y
  Location: 2/16/2022-S. HOUSING
  Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Conf.

Conc. Enrolled Vetoed Chaptered
1st House 2nd House

  Summary: The Housing Accountability Act, prohibits, among other things, a local agency from
disapproving a housing development project that complies with applicable, objective general plan,
zoning, and subdivision standards and criteria, or from imposing a condition that it be developed at a
lower density, unless the local agency bases its decision on written findings supported by the
preponderance of the evidence on the record that specified conditions exist, as provided. Current law,
the Administrative Procedure Act, in part, sets forth procedural requirements for the adoption,
publication, review, and implementation of regulations by state agencies, and for review of those
regulatory actions by the Office of Administrative Law.This bill would authorize the Department of
Housing and Community Development to review, adopt, amend, and repeal the standards, forms, or
definitions to implement the Housing Accountability Act without compliance with those procedural
requirements, as provided

 

  SB 932 (Portantino D)   General plans: circulation element: bicycle and pedestrian plans and traffic
calming plans.

  Status: 2/16/2022-Referred to Coms. on GOV. & F. and TRANS.
  Is Fiscal: Y
  Location: 2/16/2022-S. GOV. & F.
  Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Conf.

Conc. Enrolled Vetoed Chaptered
1st House 2nd House

  Summary: Current law states the Legislature’s intention that a county or city general plan and the
elements and parts of that general plan comprise an integrated, internally consistent and compatible
statement of policies for the adopting agency.This bill would emphasize the intent of the Legislature to
fight climate change with these provisions.

 

  SB 942 (Newman D)   Low Carbon Transit Operations Program: free or reduced fare transit program.
  Status: 2/16/2022-Referred to Coms. on TRANS. and E.Q.
  Is Fiscal: Y
  Location: 2/16/2022-S. TRANS.
  Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Conf.

Conc. Enrolled Vetoed Chaptered
1st House 2nd House

  Summary: Current law continuously appropriates specified portions of the annual proceeds in the
Greenhouse Gas Reduction Fund to various programs, including 5% for the Low Carbon Transit
Operations Program, which is administered by the Department of Transportation and provides

Page 18/21

OCCOG Page 63

https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=8Lk5g%2BNa5Bw64FGWCcrv3KQ4RGZAcbRTra9NsG5x%2FJl1zIR86dxpcFMRRwq3gQOY
http://sd11.senate.ca.gov/
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=3OqjxNTZmzQaBGS%2FLJFcm%2FnVAOy3a2FbEYA1ba1SDwok3LgEnQveL9X6uQZA5JeR
http://sd11.senate.ca.gov/
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=M4%2FgFPcS%2Bq0vP10CnXoDdngHhZGGesx68K0Jqm9p5Tt8zbXmE4C302pVlQi9BbSD
http://sd25.senate.ca.gov/
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=GmB4AMN701Sf9G6bhK1lkp%2FZ%2F2IEIA7CLP1uXn07vSI1jfT14RxFI4Ukf2%2BaUPPx
https://sd29.senate.ca.gov/


operating and capital assistance for transit agencies to reduce greenhouse gas emissions and improve
mobility. Current law requires each of those transit agencies to demonstrate that each expenditure of
program moneys allocated to the transit agency reduces the emissions of greenhouse gases and does
not supplant another source of funds, to use those moneys to provide transit operating or capital
assistance, to use at least 50% of those moneys to benefit disadvantaged communities, and to submit
specified information to the department before seeking a disbursement of those program moneys, as
specified. This bill would authorize a transit agency that uses program moneys to fund a free or
reduced fare transit program and that demonstrates compliance with the above-described
requirements in its initial program application to continue to use those moneys to maintain that
program on an ongoing basis without demonstrating continued compliance with those requirements.

SB 989 (Hertzberg D)   Transformative Climate Communities Program: climate community plans.
Status: 2/15/2022-From printer.
Is Fiscal: N
Location: 2/14/2022-S. RLS.
Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Conf.

Conc. Enrolled Vetoed Chaptered
1st House 2nd House

Summary: Current law establishes the Transformative Climate Communities Program, to be
administered by the Strategic Growth Council, and requires the program to fund the development and
implementation of neighborhood-level transformative climate community plans that include multiple,
coordinated greenhouse gas emissions reduction projects that provide local economic, environmental,
and health benefits to disadvantaged communities identified by the California Environmental Protection
Agency. This bill would make nonsubstantive changes to this provision.

SB 1020 (Atkins D)   California Global Warming Solutions Act of 2006: scoping plan.
Status: 2/15/2022-From printer.
Is Fiscal: Y
Location: 2/14/2022-S. RLS.
Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Conf.

Conc. Enrolled Vetoed Chaptered
1st House 2nd House

Summary: The California Global Warming Solutions Act of 2006 requires the State Air Resources Board
to prepare and approve a scoping plan for achieving the maximum technologically feasible and cost-
effective reductions in greenhouse gas emissions and to update the scoping plan at least once every 5
years. The act requires the state board to conduct a series of public workshops to give interested
parties an opportunity to comment on the plan and requires a portion of those workshops to be
conducted in regions of the state that have the most significant exposure to air pollutants, including
communities with minority populations, communities with low-income populations, or both. This bill
instead would modify, with respect to the provision that a portion of the workshops be conducted in
regions of the state that have the most significant exposure to air pollutants, the above-described
included communities as additionally being areas designated as federal extreme nonattainment.

SB 1036 (Newman D)   Orange County Conservation Corps: California Ocean Corps.
Status: 2/15/2022-From printer.
Is Fiscal: Y
Location: 2/15/2022-S. RLS.
Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Conf.

Conc. Enrolled Vetoed Chaptered
1st House 2nd House

Summary: Existing law establishes in the Natural Resources Agency the California Conservation Corps
and requires the corps to implement and administer the conservation corps program. Existing law
requires the director of the corps to establish a forestry corps program to accomplish specified
objectives related to forest health.This bill would authorize the Orange County Conservation Corps to
establish and implement the California Ocean Corps in order to organize and provide opportunities for
young people to contribute to meaningful and technically skilled ocean conservation work, as provided,
in the County of Orange. This bill would repeal these provisions on January 1, 2027. The bill would
appropriate $12,000,000 to the Orange County Conservation Corps for these purposes. This bill
contains other related provisions.

SB 1049 (Dodd D)   Transportation Resilience Program.
Status: 2/15/2022-From printer.
Is Fiscal: Y
Location: 2/15/2022-S. RLS.
Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Conf.

Conc. Enrolled Vetoed Chaptered
1st House 2nd House

Summary: Existing law generally provides for programming and allocation of state and federal
transportation capital improvement program funds pursuant to the state transportation improvement

Page 19/21

OCCOG Page 64

https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=pNNQLpWTrCjEbM8skR9yBS18e0MRunltXdRo1ZFYn9UsGJQUwXiJcicCDHzm8nO6
https://sd18.senate.ca.gov/
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=SQhr%2FwtVqS4IMYOhx9bGelLCVjmlSuCHiaSMjzckaucCmjLeYC8lHEaitxX3Gz53
http://sd39.senate.ca.gov/
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=2xaujFNACVKFoYUQw%2BlCuFMY1kR5pIpHr4RLigYMQccCbjD1cns%2FCETMGatvIGK9
https://sd29.senate.ca.gov/
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=EcnBdp5HEAaVktO8cp3HCCBXUN9Xa902OYShKETlm9azZh03RljPOS5Q5a%2FKvWW%2B
http://sd03.senate.ca.gov/


program process administered by the California Transportation Commission. Existing law provides for
allocation of certain other transportation capital improvement funds outside the state transportation
improvement program process, including funds set aside for state highway rehabilitation under the
state highway operation and protection program and funds from various other sources.This bill would
establish the Transportation Resilience Program in the Department of Transportation, to be funded in
the annual Budget Act from 15% of the available federal National Highway Performance Program funds
and 100% of the available federal Promoting Resilient Operations for Transformative, Efficient, and
Cost-Saving Transportation program funds. The bill would provide for funds to be allocated by the
California Transportation Commission for climate adaptation planning and resilience improvements, as
defined, that address or mitigate the risk of recurring damage to, or closures of, the state highway
system, other federal-aid roads, public transit facilities, and other surface transportation assets from
extreme weather events, sea level rise, or other climate change-fueled natural hazards. The bill would
establish specified eligibility criteria for projects to receive funding under the program and would
require the commission to prioritize projects that meet certain criteria.

SB 1063 (Skinner D)   Density Bonus Law.
Status: 2/15/2022-From printer.
Is Fiscal: N
Location: 2/15/2022-S. RLS.
Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Conf.

Conc. Enrolled Vetoed Chaptered
1st House 2nd House

Summary: Existing law, commonly referred to as the Density Bonus Law, requires a city or county to
provide a developer that proposes a housing development within the city or county with a density
bonus and other incentives or concessions, as specified, if the developer agrees to construct specified
percentages of units for lower income, very low income, or senior citizen housing, among other things,
and meets other requirements. Existing law prescribes an application process for a city or county to
follow in this regard.This bill would make nonsubstantive changes to those provisions and would
delete duplicative provisions relating to for-sale units subject to those provisions.

SB 1067 (Portantino D)   Housing development projects: automobile parking requirements.
Status: 2/15/2022-From printer.
Is Fiscal: Y
Location: 2/15/2022-S. RLS.
Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Conf.

Conc. Enrolled Vetoed Chaptered
1st House 2nd House

Summary: The Planning and Zoning Law requires each county and city to adopt a comprehensive,
long-term general plan for its physical development, and the development of certain lands outside its
boundaries, that includes, among other mandatory elements, a housing element. Existing law also
authorizes the legislative body of a city or a county to adopt ordinances establishing requirements for
parking.This bill would prohibit a city with a population greater than 200,000 from imposing any
minimum automobile parking requirement on a housing development project that is located within 1/2
mile of public transit, as defined, and that either (1) dedicates 75% of the total units to low- and very
low income households, the elderly, or persons with disabilities or (2) the developer demonstrates to
the local agency that the development would not have a negative impact on the local agency’s ability
to meet specified housing needs and would not have a negative impact on traffic circulation or existing
residential or commercial parking within 1/2 mile of the project. By changing the duties of local planning
officials, this bill would impose a state-mandated local program.This bill contains other related
provisions and other existing laws.

SB 1078 (Allen D)   Sea Level Rise Revolving Loan Pilot Program.
Status: 2/15/2022-From printer.
Is Fiscal: Y
Location: 2/15/2022-S. RLS.
Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Conf.

Conc. Enrolled Vetoed Chaptered
1st House 2nd House

Summary: Existing law establishes in state government the Ocean Protection Council. Existing law
requires the council to, among other things, establish policies to coordinate the collection, evaluation,
and sharing of scientific data related to coastal and ocean resources among agencies. Existing law
establishes the State Coastal Conservancy with prescribed powers and responsibilities for
implementing and administering various programs intended to preserve, protect, and restore the
state’s coastal areas.This bill would require the council, in consultation with the conservancy, to
develop the Sea Level Rise Revolving Loan Pilot Program for purposes of providing low-interest loans
to local jurisdictions for the purchase of coastal properties in their jurisdictions identified as vulnerable
coastal property located in specified communities, including low-income communities, as provided. The
bill would require the council, before January 1, 2024, in consultation with other state planning and
coastal management agencies, as provided, to adopt guidelines and eligibility criteria for the program.

Page 20/21

OCCOG Page 65

https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=%2BjISPeM%2BLGJr%2Bld%2BcrVHGUHRO6c8ogFmdk4ScpMmXePyTg1kh0%2BgxFOMEkrL%2F0nf
http://sd09.senate.ca.gov/
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=%2BjISPeM%2BLGJr%2Bld%2BcrVHGVpfao2s1QFwdMtWs%2BS2IeQOWjGPq9xoQCs4V34DCAeB
http://sd25.senate.ca.gov/
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=5aEN2%2FTj%2F45vjIv2PyRqWP7JdmIxxTQaT9FjTP0NfwSN8R%2BEbuLXVPb1ij%2FfWBtD
http://sd26.senate.ca.gov/


The bill would authorize specified local jurisdictions to apply for, and be awarded, a low-interest loan
under the program from the conservancy, in consultation with the council, if the local jurisdiction
develops and submits to the conservancy a vulnerable coastal property plan and completes all other
requirements imposed by the council. The bill would require the conservancy, in consultation with the
council, to review the plans to determine whether they meet the required criteria and guidelines for
vulnerable coastal properties to be eligible for participation in the program.This bill contains other
related provisions.

SB 1196 (Umberg D)   Transportation Development Act: eligibility: Anaheim Transportation Network.
Status: 2/17/2022-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV
Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30
calendar day requirement.
Is Fiscal: Y
Location: 2/17/2022-S. RLS.
Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Conf.

Conc. Enrolled Vetoed Chaptered
1st House 2nd House

Summary: Current law requires that revenues from 1/4% of the local sales and use tax rate be
transferred to the local transportation fund of each county for allocation, as directed by the
transportation planning agency, to various transportation purposes, under what is commonly known
as the Transportation Development Act. Current law specifies the allowable uses for local
transportation funds, and generally requires, after certain deductions, that the funds attributed to the
area of apportionment of each transit operator be used for public transportation purposes. In order to
receive an allocation of these funds, existing law authorizes a transit operator to file a claim with the
transportation planning agency. This bill would define the Anaheim Transportation Network as an
operator for purposes of the Transportation Development Act, which would authorize it to claim funding
from a local transportation fund in the area of its apportionment and to receive funding under the STA
program. This bill contains other existing laws.

SCA 2 (Allen D)   Public housing projects.
Status: 1/26/2022-Read. Adopted. (Ayes 37. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly. In Assembly. Read first
time. Held at Desk.
Is Fiscal: N
Location: 1/26/2022-A. DESK
Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Desk Policy Fiscal Floor Conf.

Conc. Enrolled Vetoed Chaptered
1st House 2nd House

Summary: The California Constitution prohibits the development, construction, or acquisition of a low-
rent housing project, as defined, in any manner by any state public body until a majority of the
qualified electors of the city, town, or county in which the development, construction, or acquisition of
the low-rent housing project is proposed approve the project by voting in favor at an election, as
specified. This measure would repeal these provisions.

Notes:  
SCAG - Support

Total Measures: 77
Total Tracking Forms: 77

Page 21/21

OCCOG Page 66

https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=Ugow9LuIymFw7tMmeDmpgeCb3viRU8kS3Zoz6BnQm7qv1VhJ%2FnJBF169C44hzSIW
https://sd34.senate.ca.gov/
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=od%2BmcilclN8f6mWVWPWA19IB%2F12AQ75eJvzMQA4plKNZNWbNbuB9rsG8BF2R7D%2BO
http://sd26.senate.ca.gov/


South Coast 
Air Quality Management District

MOU between South Coast AQMD 
and John Wayne Airport
 Facility-Based Mobile Source Measure for

Commercial Airports includes MOUs with five
commercial airports

 MOU specifies measures to reduce emissions
from various mobile sources and performance
targets, where applicable

 The MOUs were signed in December 2019 and
emission reductions based on the implementation
of the MOU measures were submitted to U.S. EPA

 The airports provided periodic updates to the
South Coast AQMD’s governing board on the
implementation of the MOU measures and
submitted the first annual progress report in June
2021

OCCOG Page 67



South Coast 
Air Quality Management District

John Wayne Airport’s MOU Measures and Progress
M

O
U

 S
CH

ED
U

LE
 N

O
. 1

 -
Gr

ou
nd

 
Su

pp
or

t E
qu

ip
m

en
t • Reducing emissions

by converting older
and higher emission
equipment to newer
and cleaner
equipment

• NOx emissions
decreased 55% from
2017 to 2020
(accounting for
COVID effects on GSE
activity) M

O
U

 S
CH

ED
U

LE
 N

O
. 2

 -
Je

t F
ue

l 
De

liv
er

y 
Tr

uc
ks • Reducing emissions

by eliminating/
reducing jet fuel
delivery by tanker
trucks

• Fuel pipeline
became operational
in October 2019

M
O

U
 S

CH
ED

U
LE

 N
O

. 3
 -

Pa
rk

in
g 

Sh
ut

tle
 B

us
 E

le
ct

rif
ic

at
io

n • Signed a purchase
contract for the first
three of potentially
twelve electric buses

2
OCCOG Page 68


	OCCOG 2.24 Agenda
	Agenda Item 1 - Resolution authorizing the use of remote teleconference meetings by the Board
	Agenda Item 2 - 1.27 Meeting Minutes
	Agenda Item 5 - OCCOG January 2022 Financial Report
	Agenda Item 7 - Resolution of Support For Huntington Beach Local Coastal Program Amendment
	Agenda Item 8 - Legislative Update
	Agenda Item 9 - Presentation from SCAQMD



